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Letter of Transmittal 
 

 

 

 

 

All the Shareholders, 

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, 

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms 

 

 

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended 30
th

 June 2020. 

 

 

Dear Sir (s), 

 

We are pleased to enclose herewith a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial 

Statement for the Financial Year ended 30
th

 June, 2020 of Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. along with reports of 

the Directors and Auditors thereon for your reference and record. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

AKM Azharul Islam 

Company Secretary 

 

 

Date: 9
th

 December’2020 

Dhaka 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
N.B: The Annual Report 2020 is also available in the website of the Company at www.alhajtextilemills.com  
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AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjwg‡UW 

66, w`jKzkv evwYwR¨K GjvKv (5g Zjv) 

XvKv-1000|  
 

38Zg evwl©K mvavib mfvi weÁwß| 

  

GB g‡g© weÁwß cÖ`vb Kiv hvB‡Z‡Q †h, AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm& wjwg‡UW Gi †kqvi †nvìvi e„‡›`i 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv wbgœ 

ewY©Z welqvw` m¤úv`b K‡í AvMvgx 30-12-2020Bs †ivR eyaevi weKvj 4.00 NwUKvq ÒRyg fvP©yqvj Gi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi wbewÜZ 

Awdm 66 w`jKzkv ev/G, 5g ZjvÓ-‡Z AbywôZ nB‡e|  

 

mfvi Av‡jvP¨ m~Px t 

1| 30†k RybÕ2020 Zvwi‡L mgvß erm‡ii †Kv¤úvbxi wbixw¶Z Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n Ges Dnvi Dci wbixÿK I cwiPvjK 

e„‡›`i cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnb, we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|  
 

 

2| AvwU©Kjm Ae G¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi kZ© †gvZv‡eK ch©¨vqµ‡g Aemi cÖvß cwiPvjKM‡Yi ’̄‡j cwiPvjK wbe©vPb|  
 

 

3| 30‡k RybÕ2021 Zvwi‡L mgvße¨ erm‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve wbixÿK wb‡qvM Aby‡gv`b cÖm‡½| 

4| ¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvj‡Ki wb‡qvM Aby‡gv`b cÖm‡½| 

5| mfvcwZi AbygwZµ‡g evwl©K mvavib mfvq Av‡jvPbv ‡hvM¨ Ab¨vb¨ welqvw` Av‡jvPbv|  
 

    †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi †nvìvi e„›`‡K h_v mg‡q D³ ÔRyg fvPz©qvjÕ wgwUs G Ask MÖnb Kivi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Rvbvb nBj| 
 

           cwiPvjK gÛjxi Av‡`kµ‡g 
 

ZvwiL t XvKv          

           9-12-2020Bs|                     ‡Kv¤úvbx ‡m‡µUvix 

`ªóe¨ t 

1| 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †iKW© †WU 21-12-2020 †ivR †mvgevi wba©viY Kiv nBqv‡Q| ‡iKW© †W-‡Z †h mKj †kqvi 

†nvìv‡ii bvg †Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi ‡iwRóvi/ wmwWweGj Gi weI G¨vKvD‡›Ui ZvwjKvq cvIqv hvB‡e ZvnvivB †Kej gvÎ 38Zg 

evwl©K Ryg fvPz©qvj wgwUs G Ask MÖnb Kwi‡Z cvwi‡e|   

2| m`m¨e„›` mvavib mfvq Dcw ’̄Z Ryg fvPz©qvj wgwUs G †fvU cÖ`vb Kwi‡Z cvwi‡eb wKsev Zvnvi/Zvnv‡`i ¯̂c‡¶ Ryg fvPz©qvj wgwUs 

G Ask MÖn‡b †fvU cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ GKRb cÖw· wb‡qvM Kwi‡Z cvwi‡eb| ms¯’vi †¶‡Î h_vh_ fv‡e ¶gZv cÖvß GKRb cÖwZwbwai 

gva¨‡g †fvU cÖ`vb Kiv hvB‡e| 20.00 UvKv g~‡j¨i †iwfwbD ó¨v¤ú m¤̂wjZ cÖw· dig h_vh_fv‡e c~iY Kwiqv mfvi wba©vwiZ 

mg‡qi 48 N›Uv c~‡e© †Kv¤úvbxi †iwRóvW© Awd‡m Aek¨B Rgv w`‡Z nB‡e| 
 

3|  †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i,†gBwjs wVKvbv, †hvMv‡hv‡Mi b¤̂i I Zv‡`i wWwc (Avgvb‡Z AskMÖnbKvix) Zv‡`i weI wnmve nvjbvMv` Ki‡Z 

Aby‡iva Kiv nBj| 
 

  

‡bvUt evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qe mvBU www.alhajtextilemills.com  -‡Z cvIqv hvB‡e| 

http://www.alhajtextilemills.com/
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Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. 
66, Dilkusha C/A (4

th
 Floor), 

Dhaka-1000.  
 

Notice of the 38
th

 Annual General Meeting 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 38
th

 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Alhaj Textile Mills 

Ltd. will be held on Wednesday’ 30-12-2020 at 4.00 PM at ZOOM VIRTUAL, registered office of the 

Company 66, Dilkusha C/A, 4
th
 Floor, Dhaka-1000. 

AGENDA 
 

 

1.  To receive, Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 

ended 30
th

 June, 2020 together with the report of the Auditors and Directors thereon.  
 

2.   To elect Directors in Place of those who are to retire by rotation in terms of the provision of the 

Articles of Association of the Company.  
 

3. To approve appoint statutory Auditors for the year 2020-2021.  

4. To approve Independent director. 

5.  To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.   
 

    The shareholders of the Company are requested to attend the zoom virtual meeting 

accordingly. 

       By order of the Board 
 

Dated: Dhaka                  

           9-12-2020                                     Company Secretary 
   

Notes: 
 

1. The record date of the 38
th

 Annual General Meeting has been fixed on 21-12-2020 Shareholders 

whose names will appear in the Shareholders Register of the Company or Depository Register of 

CDBL on the record date will be eligible to attend and zoom virtual vote in the AGM.  
 

2. Any shareholder of the Company entitled by zoom virtual and vote at the Annual General Meeting 

may appoint any person, as his/her proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf, A shareholder, being a 

corporation or Company, may appoint its representative, duly appointed and authorized to attend and 

vote on its behalf. The proxy form or Power of Attorney as the Case may be, duly signed and 

stamped of Tk. 20.00 (Taka Twenty) must be submitted at the registered office of the Company at 

least 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. 
 
 

3. Shareholders are requested to update their BO Accounts with Bank details including mailing address, 

contact number and e-mail address with their DP (Depository Participant) before Record Date. 

 

 Note: The Annual Report will available in the Company’s website www.alhajtextilemills.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.alhajtextilemills.com/
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Corporate Management 

Board of Directors 
 

 
Chairman - Md. Abdullah Bokhari 

Managing Director & CEO - Md. Talha 

Director - Md. Saidul Islam 

Director - Md. Bakhtiar Rahman 

Independent Director - Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE 
66, Dilkusha C/A (4th Floor), Dhaka-1000. 

FACTORY 
I,K Road, Ishurdi, Pabna 

 

Chairman - Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed 

Member - Md. Saidul Islam 
Member - Md. Bakhtiar Rahman 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Convenor/Chairman - Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed 

Member - Md. Bakhtiar Rahman 
Member - Md. Saidul Islam 
 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  

Convenor/Chairman - Md. Saidul Islam 
Member - Md. Talha 
Member - Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed 

 

SALES & PURCHASE COMMITTEE 

 

Cheif Financial Officer - Md. Shawkat Ali 
Company Secretary - AKM Azharul Islam 
DGM (Com.) - Md. Abdur Rashid 
DGM (Prod. & Mechanical) - Md. Akhtaruzzaman 
Internal Audit Officer - Md. Sharif Abu Baker 

 

CORPORATE EXECUTIVES  
 

Shiraz khan basak & co., r.k. tower (level 10) 86, 

bir uttam c.r datta road (312, sonargaon road) 

dhaka-1205. 
 
 

 

1. Prime Bank Limited 
    Ishurdi Branch, Ishrudi-Pabna. 

  2. Prime Bank Limited 
    I.B.B. Branch, Dilkusha, Dhaka 
3. Janata Bank Limited 
     Local Office, Dhaka. 
 
 

AUDITOR 

BANKERS 

 
Dr. Rafiqur Rahman & Associates 

Barrister & Advocates 
42/1 Gha, 2nd Floor, Suite ‘A’, Tanaka 

Tower, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000. 

LAW ADVISER 

 

Md. Delwar Hossain 
(Formerly, Member, Taxes Appellate Tribunal) 
Islam Chamber, 125/A, Motijheel, C/A, Dhaka 

TAX ADVISER 

Bangladesh General Insurance Co ltd. 
Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. 

INSURERS 

Nomination & Remuneration committee 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

    

 

 

 

Md.Abdullah Bokhari                Md. Talha  
        Chairman    Managing Director  & CEO 

 

 

 

 
 
 
                  Md.Saidul Islam                          Md. Bakhtiar Rahman    
                      Director                                                Director               
 

 

 

 

 
Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed 

             Independent Director 
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PROFILE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ALHAJ TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     Chairman 

Md.Abdullah Bokhari: aged about 70 is the Chairman of the Company. After Graduation, he started his 
professional life with business. He joined as a Director procurement of Ajhaj Textile Mills Ltd in the 
year 1982. Later in the year 1996 he became Chairman of the Company. He was also the Managing 
Director of Alhaj Jute Mills Ltd from 1986. In the year 1989 he resigned from the board of Alhaj Jute 
Mills Limited. During 36 years of his directorship in Alhaj Textile Mills Limited he plays role in different 
capacities. Like procurement (Foreign & Local), Production and operation, sales, planning and 
development, finance etc. He was the former chairman of Dhaka stock Exchange Ltd. for two 
consecutive terms. He is also the Managing Director of AB & Co. Ltd., TREC#043 Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Ltd. He has travelled many countries of the world and visited many industries in connection of 
business. As a chairman of the Company he is involved in monitoring, guiding and giving vision to the 
board of directors. He has vast experience and knowledge in management technique of both Textile 
and Jute Industries and also knowledge about overall production process of spinning. 
 
 

 
Managing Director & CEO 

Md.Talha. aged about 76 is the Managing Director and CEO of the Company. After Completion of his 
Bachelor of Commerce Degree in 1961. He started his professional life as General Manager of Alhaj 
Textile Mills Limited. Later in the year 1985 he co-opted as a Director (Administration) of the said 
Company. In the year 1992 he became the Managing Director of the Company. He also joined as a 
Director (Finance and Administration) of Alhaj Jute Mills Limited in the year 2001 and became 
Chairman of the Company since 2016 and till now continuing. During 33 years of his directorship in 
Alhaj Textile Mills Limited he plays role in different capacities liked administration, production, finance 
etc. He is also the Chairman of Mohammad Talha & Co Ltd. He has special interest in sharing 
knowledge with reputed scholars in the textile areas. Mr.Talha was the former senior Vice Chairman of 
Bangladesh Textile Mills Association & Bangladesh Jute Mills association. He attended various seminars 
and symposiums on textile field in home and abroad. He is a life Member of Anjuman-E-Mafidul Islam, 
Gulshan Azad Moshjid, Red Cross & Red Crescent society and also Human Rights Commission. He 
visited many countries of the world like USA, UK, Germany, Italy, France, Japan, China, Singapore, 
Hongkong, Thailand & India.   
He is wide experienced in Management to effectively run the Company both in Textile and Jute sector. 
He gathered knowledge in line of production, Marketing and Management system. 
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      Director 

Md. Saidul Islam: aged about 66 is the Director of the Company. After completion of his Graduation 
Degree he started his professional life with business. In the year 1996 he joined as a Director (planning) 
of Alhaj Textile Mills Limited. Mr. Islam visited many country of the world in connection with business. 
He is holding Major Share of the Company. Mr. Islam became Chairman of the purchase and sales 
committee of Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd and also a member of Audit committee of the Company. He has 
vast knowledge in management technique both Textile and Jute Mills. 
 
 

 
       Director 

Md. Bakhtiar Rahman: aged about 66 is the Director of the Company. After completion of his Graduation 
Degree he started his professional life with business. In the year 1996 he joined as a Director of Alhaj 
Textile Mills Ltd. and in the year 2002. Mr. Rahman is a member of Audit Committee of Alhaj Textile 
Mills Ltd. He has a great Knowledge in Marketing, Administration and Management technique in 
operation. He has travelled many countries of the world abroad for promotion of the business. He is 
associated with and donors of different social welfare organization He is Holding Major share of the 
company. He is associated with many social welfare organizations. Mr. Rahman also a member of Audit 
committee, Purchase & Seles Committee of Alhaj Textile Mills Limited. 
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Independent Director 
Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed, FCMA, has more than 36 years long teaching experience at the university level. 
He is the senior-most professor of the Department of Accounting & Information Systems (AIS), 
University of Dhaka. He was born in Cumilla (RahmatManjil, Bagichageaon, Station road) on March 10, 
1958. 
 

Prof. Ahmed obtained his Bachelor’s and Masters in Accounting from the University ofDhaka. He stood 
First class First in B.Com (Honors) and First class Second in M. Com. Besides, he obtained an MBA from 
the University of Newcastle, USA, and a CMA degree from the Institute of Cost and Management 
Accountants (ICMA), Bangladesh. 
 Mr. Ahmed started his teaching career in 1984 as a Lecturer of Accounting at the University of 
Chittagong. In 1986 he joined the University of Dhaka as Lecturer of Accounting. He became a 
Professor in the same department in2004. Prof Ahmed is credited with 25 professional articles 
published in highly rated journals at home and abroad. 
 

 Prof Ahmed, in addition to his teaching and research, holds various respected academic and elected 
positions in the University of Dhaka. To cite a few, he was theChairman of the Bureau of Business 
Research, Faculty of Business Studies; Member, Dhaka University Teachers’Association (DUTA). He 
served as the Chairman (2012-2015), Department of AIS, Director Master of Professional Accounting 
(MPA) Programmed run by- the same dept.; Senate member (2009-2012), University of Dhaka, and 
Director (2008-2011) the Bureau of Business Research, Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka, 
Dhaka University Teachers’ Association (as  Treasurer 2008; 2018 & 2019 and Member 2020), Member 
in Finance Committee (2010-2012 & 2018-2020), Senate member (2009-2012), More so, he has served 
the prestigious ICMA as a President for two terms (2007 &2012). 
 

Prof. Ahmed is actively engaged in the nation-building professional endeavors, which includes among 
others, the following: Member Board of Directors Ashuganj Power station company Ltd. (APSCL); 
Chairman of the Audit Committee of APSCL, Independent Director, Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) 
Ltd (2014-2019); Former Chairman, Audit Committee, CSE Ltd; Member, Board of Governors at 
Bangladesh Insurance Academy. He was the member (part-time) of the Salary and Pay Commission 
2014. 
 

The extended family of Prof. Ahmed was involved in the 1971 War of Liberation. His village home at 
Lakhmipur, Kashba, Bramonbaria was put into a fire by the Pak army; his paternal uncle (late) 
AbdurSatter was severely injured by the bullet of Pak army, who, after severe suffering died in 1974. 
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MANAGEMENT EXECUTIVES 

 
Cheif Financial Officer 
Md. Shawkat Ali, aged about 73 is Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He has completed his Bachelor of 
Commerce Degree under Rajshahi University in the year 1969. After Graduation he joined as an Accountant at 
Ajhaj Textile Mills Limited in the year 1971. He has done many Certificate courses at home on various aspects: 

1. The Job Training of Accounts personal in the year 1975 at the institute of business Administration, 

University of Dhaka. 

2. Training on Financial Planning and control in the year 1978 at BTMC Training institute Dhaka. 

3. Special Training for BTMC Accounts Executives in the year 1981 at Management Development Center, 

Dhaka. 

4. Professional Training Course on Company Secretary Practice in the year 2014 from institute of Chartered 

Secretaries and Managers of Bangladesh, Dhaka. 

5. Participation in the work shop on Securities Rules and Regulations for Listed Company Secretaries 

Jointly organized by Securities and Exchange Commission and Dhaka Stock Exchange on 

September’2005. 

He has acquired vast knowledge in Finance Accounts and costing. He started his career in Management 
Executive in the year 1994 and deceased on 19-06-2020. 

 

 

 
Company Secretary  
AKM Azharul Islam, aged about 68 is the Company Secretary of the company. He has completed his Bachelors of 
Commerce Degree under Rajshahi University in the year 1972. After Graduation he joined as an Accountant at 
Alhaj Textile Mills Limited and then he was the Deputy Genaral Manager (Administration) of the Company since 
long. He looks after Administration of the Company and also labour right issuing of the factory. He was the 
Secretary of Bangladesh Kapok Mills Limited. He started his career in Management Executive in the year 2007 
and till now continues. Mr.Islam acquired good knowledge in Secretary Job of the Company.  
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Deputy General Manager (Commerce) 
Md. Abdur Rashid, Deputy General Manager (Commerce) aged about 73 is the Deputy General Manager 
(Commerce) of the Company. He has completed his Bachelor of Arts Degree in the year 1972. After Graduation 
he joined as a Commercial officer at Ashraf Textile Mills Limited (A unit of BTMC). He started his carrier with 
Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd., from 1975. Mr. Rashid has got long experience in Import and Export business. He started 
his carrier in Management Executive level in the year 2007. 
 
 
 

 
Deputy General Manager (Machineries & Production) 
Md. Akhtaruzzaman, Deputy General Manager (Machineries & Production) aged about 47 is the Deputy 
General Manager (Machineries & Production) of the Company. He has completed his Diploma in Engineering 
(Mech.) from Bangladesh Technical Education Board Dhaka in the year 1990 & completed BSC in Textile 
Engineers & Technology (Major Yarn) in the year 2006 from Distance Mood Tuition provide Edward University of 
USA. He started his service life from 1993 with Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. He has established himself as a Man of 
Sincerity with the management. During his Long Service he acquired vast knowledge over Technical, Production 
Technology and Electronic works also. He started his carrier in Management Executive level in the year 2010. 
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Report from the Managing Director 

 I welcome you all at this 38
th

 Annual General Meeting of the 

Company and thank you for attending the meeting for consideration, 

adoption and approval, as it may be, of the agenda contained in the 

Annual Report which, I hope, you all have received and studied. I 

would like to summarize the highlights for your kind attention and 

consideration.  
 

It would reveal that the company’s turnover and GP marginally 

decreased by 0.77% and 7.04% in comparison with previous year 

due to decreased sales volume. The production of the company 

remain closed since 25 June 2019 due to decrease the volume of 

sales abnormally.  

I assure you that if factors such as policy support, energy & 

transport costs, natural disasters, social violence, international 

price/market situation could be rationally, internationally, 

diplomatically controlled, our costs of operation would be 

competitive and investment would continue to be profitable in 

Textiles/RMGT sectors, including existing/ virgin sectors enabling 

the Country to attain its national goal to become a member of the 

rich income group by 2040. 

 

With best wishes for all of you. 
 

 

 
 

 

           Md.Talha 

Managing Director & CEO 
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AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm& wjwg‡UW 

Pvu` g¨vbkb, 66, w`jKzkv evwYwR¨K GjvKv (5g Zjv) 

XvKv-1000| 

cwiPvjK gÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b| 

wemwgjøv-wni ingv-wbi inxg 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi †nvìvie„›`, 

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg, 

AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjt Gi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ †_‡K †Kv¤úvbxi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i AvšÍwiK †gveviKev` 

Rvbvw”Q| Avwg Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b cwiPvjK gÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b mn 30‡k RybÕ2020Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß Avw_©K eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvbxi wbixwÿZ 

Avw_©K weeibx mg~n (hv weGmBwm I †Kv¤úvbx AvBb-1994 Gi wewa †gvZv‡eK •Zwi Kiv n‡q‡Q) Avcbv‡`i m`q we‡ePbv I 

Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ wb‡¤œv³ cwi‡”Q‡` Dc ’̄vcb KiwQ|  

(5) i) wkí m¤úwK©Z avibv Ges Bnvi fwel¨rt 

‡U·UvBj Ges †cvkvK †m±i †`‡ki GKwU e„nËg Drcv`b wkí| Bnv‡`i g‡a¨ w¯úwbs †m±i AZ¨všÍ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ask| w¯úwbs‡qi 

cb¨¸wj h_vµ‡g Zzjvi m~Zv, cwj‡qóvi m~Zv, wmb‡_wUK myZv hvnv we‡lkvqxZ e¯¿, n¨vÛjyg, eybb Ges †nvwmqvixi g‡Zv Dc‡ÿ‡Î 

e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q| cÖvq 85% Zzjvi myZv Ges 50% ißvbx wfwËK d¨vweª· Drcv`bKvix wg‡ji Pvwn`v †emiKvix Lv‡Zi w¯úwbs wg‡ji 

Øviv c~iY Kiv n‡”Q|   

(5) ii) LvZIqvix ev cY¨ wfwËK djvdjt 

‡Kv¤úvbxwU ‡Kej gvÎ Zzjv nB‡Z m~Zv Drcv`b Kwiqv _v‡K| hvnv 80
s
,74

 s
,64

 s
,60

s
,54

 s
,50

s
,20

s
,10

s
 BZ¨vw` wewfbœ KvD‡›Ui 

n‡q _v‡K| Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i Bnvi Drcv`b ÿgZv Ges cÖK…Z Drcv`‡bi Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx wb‡¤œ D×…Z Kiv nBjt 

Zzjbvg~jK Kvh©µgt 

weeiY 2019-2020 2018-2019 

2.1|  ¯’vwcZt   

        w¯úÛjm& Gi msL¨v 20,160 20,160 

        †ivUi †nWm& Gi msL¨v 800 800 

Drcv`b Kv‡R e¨eüZt   

        w¯úÛjm& - 17,400 

        †ivUi †nWm& - 100 

msL¨v .000 

2.2|  ¯’vwcZ Drcv`b ¶gZv (cvt) -  

32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD›U (wis Bqvb©) - 5,388 

32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD›U (I‡cb GÛ) - 213 

‡gvU t  5,601 

2.3|  cÖK…Z Drcv`b (cvt) -  

32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD›U (wis Bqvb©) - 3,850 

32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD›U (I‡cb GÛ) - 60 

‡gvU t  3,910 

msL¨v .000 

2.4| Drcv`b `¶Zv (%)   

       32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD›U mgZzj¨ (wis Bqvb©) - 71.46% 

       32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD‡›U mgZzj¨(I‡cb GÛ) - 28.17 

2.5| wdwbmW& BqvY© (cvt)   

       32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD›U mgZzj¨  

        wdwbmW& ¯úvb© BqvY© 

- 3850 

       32 Kbfv‡U©W wm‡½j KvD‡›U mgZzj¨  

        (wdwbm&W I‡cb GÛ) 

- 60 

‡gvU t  3,910 

         cÖK…Z Kvh©¨ w`em t  335 
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me¸wj †ivUi †nW&m Pvjv‡bvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq cwigvY e¨envi‡hvM¨ I‡qó KUb bv cvIqvi Kvi‡b †KejgvÎ 100 †ivUi †nW&m Pvjv‡bv m¤¢e 

nBqv‡Q| 

(5) iii) SzuwK I DwØMœZvi welqt 

‡h †Kvb wewb‡qv‡MB wKQz bv wKQz SuywK I DwØMœZvi welq _v‡K| †U·UvBj †m±‡ii mKj wk‡íi e¨emvi mv‡_ mswkøó †h mKj SzuwK I 

DwØMœZvi welq Av‡Q Zv wb‡¤œ eY©bv Kiv nBj|  

 

(K) ‣e‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq nvi SzuwKt 

myZv Drcv`bKvix wgj wnmv‡e Bnvi Drcv`b KvuPvZzjv cÖvwßi Dci wbf©ikxj| hvnv m¯ú~Y© Avg`vbx wbf©i nIqvq ª̀æZ cwieZ©bkxj 

AvšÍRv©wZK evRvi g~‡j¨i Kvi‡b Ges evsjv‡`kx UvKv I BDGm Wjvi Gi wewbgq nvi cÖvqktB cwieZ©b nIqvi d‡j Avg`vbxK…Z 

KvuPvZzjvi g~‡j¨ ZviZ‡g¨i d‡j Avw_©K ÿwZi m¤¢vebv _v‡K| 

 

(L) Pvwn`v msµvšÍ SuywKt 

myZv wk‡íi fwel¨r Avkve¨vÄK Z‡e A_©‣bwZK e¨e¯’vi `~e©jZvi Kvi‡b ZvZu wkí µgvš̂‡q K‡g hvIqvi d‡jGes e‡ÛW Iqvi 

nvD‡Ri ïégy³ myZv I wewfbœ c‡_ Avmv we‡`kx myZv evRv‡i mnRcÖvc¨ nIqvi Kvi‡b Pvwn`v n«vm cvIqvq SzuwKi AvksKv _v‡K| Z‡e 

AviGgwR wk‡íi AMÖMwZ Ae¨vnZ _vwK‡j GB msµvšÍ SzuwK Kg ewjqv Avgiv g‡b Kwi|   

 

(M) we`y¨r I M¨v‡mi g~‡j¨i DVvbvgvi SzuwKt 

bxwZ wba©viKM‡Yi Kvh©¨µ‡gi Dci we ỳ¨r Ges M¨v‡mi wbwew”Qbœ mieivn Ges g~j¨ wbf©i K‡i| Nb Nb M¨vm I we ỳ¨r Gi g~j¨ e„w× 

Kivq Drcv`b LiP e„w×i SzuwK ev gybvdv n«v‡mi m¤¢ebv _v‡K|  

 

(N) ¯’vbxqfv‡e kÖwgK mieivnKiY SzuwKt 

cvK&wk G·‡cvU© †cÖv‡mwms †Rvb, iæccyi cvigvbweK we`y¨r †K›`ª mn GB AÂ‡j AviI A‡bK gvSvix I ÿz`ª wkí cÖwZôvb ’̄vwcZ 

nIqvi d‡j `ÿ kÖwg‡Ki Pvwn`v I mieivn Ges Zv‡`i my‡hvM myweav DË‡ivËi e„w× cvIqvq `ÿ kÖwgK msMÖn I a‡i ivLv SuywKc~Y© 

n‡q c‡o‡Q| Z‡e wewfbœ c`‡ÿ‡ci gva¨‡g kÖwgK msMÖ‡ni e¨e¯’v Ae¨nZ ivLv nBqv‡Q|  

 

(O) KvuPvgv‡ji g~j¨ ZviZg¨ RwbZ SzuwKt 

GB wk‡íi KvuPvgvj GKwU Avg`vwb wbf©ikxj cY¨ | cwieZ©bkxj AvenvIqvi Kvi‡b Drcv`b I ¸bMZ gvb Ges cwigv‡Y ZviZg¨ 

N‡U Z`ycwi Drcv`bkxj †`k¸wji e¨emvqxK bxwZ cwieZ©‡bi Kvi‡b g~‡j¨i n«vm-e„w× SzwKc~b© n‡q _v‡K| 

 

(P) Ki I f¨vU bxwZt 

miKv‡ii Ki I f¨vU bxwZ wbqš¿bKvix ms¯’v KZ…©K wewagvjvi RwUj I weiæc cwieZ©b †Kv¤úvbxi Rb¨ SzuwKc~b© n‡Z cv‡i|  

 

(Q) Avw_©K SzuwKt 

e¨vsK F‡Yi D”P my‡`i nvi, we ỳ¨r I M¨v‡mi g~j¨ e„w×i Kvi‡b Avw_©K ÿwZi m¤¢vebv _v‡K| 

 

(R) e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ †gvKÏgv msµvšÍ SzuwKt  

AMÖbx e¨vsK wjwg‡UW Gi weiæ‡× `v‡qiK…Z †gvKÏgv Ges cvëv e¨vs‡Ki `v‡qiK…Z nqivbxg~jK ‡gvKÏgv¸wj `xN©w`b wb®úwË bv 

nIqvq cÖK‡íi Dbœqb Kvh©¨µg evavMÖ¯’ n‡”Q| 

 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ DØ~Z SuywK m¤ú‡K© m¤ú~Y© AeMZ Av‡Qb Ges mg‡qvc‡hvMx cÖ‡qvRbxq c`‡ÿc MÖnb K‡i SzuwK †gvKv‡ejv Ki‡Qb| 

(5) iv) Kó Ae ¸Wm& †mvì, MÖm cÖwdU gvwR©b Ges bxU cÖwdU gvwR©b, wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q we‡kølY, †gvU cÖvwšÍK gybvdv Ges bxU cÖvwšÍK 

gybvdv: 

weeiY 
 30‡k RybÕ2019 

cwigvY (UvKv) kZKiv nvi cwigvY (UvKv) kZKiv nvi 

Kó Ae ¸Wm †mvì 12,22,35,816 130.45% 12,10,90,852 128.23% 

MÖm cÖwdU gvwR©b/ÿwZ (2,85,35,531) (30.45%) (2,66,59,944) (28.23%) 

bxU cÖwdU gvwR©b/ÿwZ (2,06,66,574) (22.06%) (4,19,49,956) (44.42%) 
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Drcv`b e¨qt 

weMZ eQ‡i KvuPv Zzjv, gRyix I †eZb, we`y¨r LiP, M¨vm LiP, BÝy‡iÝ, c¨vwKs g¨vUvwiqvm, ‡gwk‡bi LyPiv hš¿vs‡ki µq g~‡j¨i 

n«vm/e„w×i d‡j Drcv`b e¨q †e‡o‡Q hv wQj e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c‡ÿi wbqš¿‡bi evB‡i LvZIqvix e¨‡qi cwigvY wb‡¤œ †`Lv‡bv nBj- 

weeiY 2019-2020 2018-2019 

myZvi cªK…Z Drcv`b (cvt) - 19,77,910 

32 wm‡½j KvD›U M‡o Drcv`b (cvt) - 39,09,409 

   

LvZIqvix Drcv`b e¨q mg~n-   

KvuPv Zzjvi e¨envi (cvt)  - 21,76,077 

(K) KvPuv Zzjvi g~j¨ (Uvt) - 19,25,27,925 

(L) Ab¨vb¨ Drcv`b LiP-   

d¨v±ix †mjvix I gRyix 96,96,732 2,95,30,442 

c¨vwKs g¨vUvwiqvjm - 41,47,633 

LyPiv hš¿vsk 6,03,204 39,09,829 

we`y¨r LiP 19,41,215 34,48,476 

M¨vm LiP 1,74,703 2,00,50,460 

M¨vm †Rbv‡iUi cwiPvjbv LiP 1,200 19,65,515 

AePq 1,40,79,157 1,60,20,942 

exgv LiP 25,50,925 18,42,673 

Ab¨vb¨ eve` 13,25,045 9,01,770 

‡gvU Ab¨vb¨ Drcv`b LiP 3,03,72,181 8,18,17,740 

‡gvU Drcv`b LiP (K+L) 3,03,72,181 27,43,45,665 
 

 

 

cÖwZ cvD‡Û LiP-   

(K) KvPuv Zzjvi g~j¨ cÖwZ cvt (Uvt) - 88.47 

(L) Ab¨vb¨ Drcv`b LiP-   

d¨v±ix †mjvix I gRyix - 14.93 

c¨vwKs g¨vUvwiqvjm - 2.10 

LyPiv hš¿vsk - 1.98 

we`y¨r LiP - 1.74 

M¨vm LiP - 10.14 

M¨vm †Rbv‡iUi cwiPvjbv LiP - 0.99 

AePq - 8.10 

exgv LiP - 0.93 

Ab¨vb¨ eve` - 0.46 

‡gvU Ab¨vb¨ Drcv`b LiP - 41.37 

‡gvU Drcv`b LiP (K+L) - 129.84 

 

wecYb Kvh©µg- 
  

weeiY 2019-2020 2018-2019 

weµ‡qi cwigvY (cvt) 7,97,872 6,69,309 

weµq jã Avq (Uvt) 9,37,00,285 9,44,30,908 

weµq g~j¨ cÖwZ cvt (Uvt) 117.44 141.09 

 

Dch©y³ Z_¨ewj n‡Z †`Lv hvq weµqg~j¨ 2018-2019 eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 2019-2020 eQ‡i weµq g~j¨ cÖwZ cvD‡Û 23.65 UvKv n«vm 

†c‡q‡Q|   
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(5) v) A¯̂vfvweK jvf ev ÿwZt  

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvbxi †Kvb A¯̂vfvweK jvf ev ÿwZ bvB|  

 

gvgjv msµvšÍ t  

‡Kv¤úvbxi `v‡qiK…Z Ges †Kv¤úvbxi weiæ‡× `v‡qiK…Z gvgjv mg~n mshy³ Avw_©K weeibxi D×…Z †bvU bs-14.01 ‡Z we¯ÍvwiZ ejv 

nBqv‡Q| GLv‡b GB me gvgjvi AMÖMwZ ms‡ÿ‡c Zz‡j aiv n‡jv; 

 

e¨vs‡Ki weiæ‡× `v‡qi Kiv Kb‡U¤úU wcwUkb bs-151/2013| 

`xN© ïbvbxi ci gvbbxq Av`vjZ 20-1-2014 Zvwi‡Li iv‡qi Av‡jv‡K wg‡ji cÖK…Z cvIbv wbiæcy‡bi Rb¨ GKwU mZš¿ PvU©vW© 

G¨vKvD‡›U›Um dvg© †K cybt wnmve Kivi Rb¨ g‡bvbxZ Kwiqv‡Qb Ges 28-11-2018 Zvwi‡Li g‡a¨ cÖ¯‘ZK…Z wnmve Av`vj‡Z `vwLj 

Kivi Av‡`k w`‡qwQ‡jb| cieZx©‡Z †KvU© Avgv‡`i c‡ÿ ivq †`Iqvq AMÖbx e¨vsK h_vµ‡g 5-3-2019 I 7-5-2019Bs Zvwi‡L 

25,00,00,000.00 I 10,83,91,457.00 UvKv me©‡gvU 35,83,91,457.00 UvKv †Kv¤úvbx‡K cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb hvnv 

†Kv¤úvbxi ’̄vqx AvgvbZ wnmv‡e e¨vs‡K Rgv Av‡Q|  

 

e¨vs‡Ki weiæ‡× `v‡qi Kiv gvwb myU †gvKÏgv bs-05/2014| 

gvbbxq hyM¥ ‡Rjv RR, 5g Av`vjZ, XvKv †gvKÏgvwUi cieZ©x ïbvbxi ZvwiL AvMvgx 17-02-2019 avh© KwiqvwQ‡jb wKš‘ D³ 

Zvwi‡L ïbvbx bv nIqvq cieZx©‡Z cybivq ïbvbxi Rb¨ 29-10-2019 ZvwiL avh© Kwiqv‡Qb|   

 

cvebv †Rjv RR A_© FY Av`vj‡Z wg‡ji weiæ‡× AMÖYx e¨vs‡Ki Kiv Fb †Ljvcxi †gvKÏgv bs 89/2013| 

cvebv A_© FY Av`vj‡Z e¨vs‡Ki nqivbxg~jK `v‡qiK…Z †gvKÏgv bs 89/2013 Gi weiæ‡× gvngvb¨ nvB‡Kv‡U© wg‡ji `v‡qiK…Z wiU 

wcwUkb †gvKÏgv bs 6799/2014 g~‡j e¨vs‡Ki `v‡qiK…Z †gvKÏgvi Kvh©µg 22-05-2018Zvwi‡Li GK Av‡`‡k cieZx© 6 gv‡mi 

Rb¨ ¯’wM‡Zi Av‡`k cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| d‡j D³ gvgjvwU A`¨e`x ’̄wMZ i‡q‡Q|  

 

evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki Bmy¨K…Z wmAvBwe wi‡cv‡U©i weiæ‡× wg‡ji `v‡qiK…Z wiU wcwUkb: 

D³ †gvKÏgvwUi ïbvbxi GK ch©v‡q Avgv‡`i AvBbRxwei Amy¯’Zvi Kvi‡b avh©K…Z Zvwi‡L Abycw¯’wZi Rb¨ †gvKÏgvwU gnvgvb¨ 

Av`vjZ LvwiR Kwiqv †`b| cieZx©‡Z AvBbRxwei Av‡e`bµ‡g Av`vjZ D³ †gvKÏgvwU cybiƒ×v‡ii (Restoration) Av‡`k †`b 

hvnv eZ©gv‡b cÖwµqvaxb Av‡Q|  

 

(5) (vi) mg‡MvÎxq cvwU©i mv‡_ ‡jb‡`bt  

evsjv‡`k wnmve weÁvb bwwZgvjv-24 Abymv‡i AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjwg‡UW Gi mg‡MvÎxq cvwU©i mv‡_ †jb‡`b mg~‡ni 

we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY mshy³ Avw_©K weeibxi 36bs ‡bv‡U cÖKvk Kiv n‡jv|  

 

(5) (vii) cÖv_wgKMY cÖ¯Ív‡ei gva¨‡g msM„nxZ A‡_©i e¨envit 

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i MY cÖ¯Ív‡ei gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvbx †Kvb A_© msMÖn K‡iwb hvi d‡j GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kvb ai‡bi Z_¨ cÖKvk Kiv nBj bv|  

(5) (viii) Bwbwmqvj cvewjK Advwis, wiwcU cvewjK Advwis, ivBU Advi, WvB‡i± wjwós BZ¨vw` †_‡K A_© ev Znwej cÖvwßi ci 

†Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K Ae¯’vt 

GB welqUv AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjwg‡UW Gi Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ bq| AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjt 1969 mv‡j cÖv_wgKMY cÖ¯Íve 

K‡i | cieZx©‡Z Avi †Kvb cvewjK Advwis, ivBU Advi WvB‡i± wjwós BZ¨vw` Kiv nq bvB|  

 

(5) (ix) evwl©K Avw_©K weeibx I •Î-gvwmK Avw_©K Ae¯’vi weeiYxi g‡a¨ cÖv_©K¨t-  

eQi Ry‡o cÖKvwkZ •Î-gvwmK Avw_©K weeibx mg~‡ni mv‡_ evwl©K Avw_©K weeibxi ‡Kvb ZviZg¨ †bB|  

 

(5) (x)| ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK mn cwiPvjKM‡Yi cvwi‡ZvwlKt  

cwiPvjKM‡Yi cvwi‡ZvwkK welq mshy³ Avw_©K weeibxi 36bs †bv‡U eb©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

 

wnmve weeibxi b¨vqciqbZvt(Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Dci cwiPvjKM‡Yi wee„wZ) 

(5)(xi)  e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„cÿ KZ…©K cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K weeibx mg~‡n cÖwZôv‡bi Avw_©K Ae¯’v, cwiPvjbvMZ djvdj, bM` cÖevn I 

g~ja‡bi cwieZ©b mwVKfv‡e Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  
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(5)(xii) ‡Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K wnmv‡ei `wjjvw` h_vh_fv‡e msiÿb Kiv nBqv‡Q| 
 

(5)(xiii)Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j h‡_vchy³ wnmve bxwZ mg~n avivevwnKfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv nBqv‡Q Ges wnmveMZ cwigvcK 

mgyn b¨vqmsMZ Ges mZtwm×fv‡e wbY©q Kiv nBqv‡Q| 
 

(5)(xiv) AvšÍR©vwZK wnmve weÁvb bxwZgvjv (AvBGGm), evsjv‡`k wnmve weÁvb bxwZgvjv (weGGm), AvšÍR©vwZK Avw_©K 

cÖwZ‡e`b bxwZgvjv (AvBGdAviGm), evsjv‡`k Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b bxwZgvjv (weGdAviGm) h_vh_fv‡e Avw_©K weeibx 

cÖ¯‘‡Zi mgq AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †Kv_vI †Kvb e¨Z¨q _vK‡j ZvnvI cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖwZcvwjZ 

weGGm/weGdAviGmÕ Gi GKwU ZvwjKv bxwiÿv wnmv‡ei 2.08 bs †bv‡U cÖ`vb Kiv nBqv‡Q|  
 

(5)(xv) †Kv¤úvbxi Avf¨šÍixb wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v mymsnZ I Kvh©Kifv‡e ev Í̄evqb Kiv n‡q‡Q hvnv AwWU KwgwU Zv‡`i cÖ‡Z¨K mfvq 

Ges cwiPvjbv cl©` •Î-gvwmK wfwË‡Z ch©v‡eÿb K‡i _v‡Kb|  
 

(5)(xvi)msL¨vjNy †kqvi †nvìviM‡bi ¯̂v_©iÿv- 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjt Gi msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi ¯̂v_© iÿv‡Z© m¤ú~Y©fv‡e AvšÍwiK|  
 

5)(xvii)†Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb Aw Í̄‡Z¡i mg‡_©‡bi †ÿ‡Î †Kvbiƒc Zvrch©c~Y© m‡›`‡ni AeKvk bvB Ges AweiZ e¨emv cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ 

cÖ‡qvRbxq Avw_©K mÿgZv i‡q‡Q|  
 

(5)(xviii) MZ eQ‡ii Ges Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡ii cwiPvjbvMZ djvd‡ji Zzjbvg~jK we‡kølbt   

30‡k RybÕ2020Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbvMZ djvdj Ges weMZ eQ‡ii cwiPvjbvMZ djvdj wb‡gœ cÖ`wk©Z 

nBjt  

      (000 UvKv wnmv‡e) 

weeiY 2019-2020 2018-2019 

weµq 93,700 94,431 

wewµZ c‡Y¨i Drcv`b LiP 1,22,236 1,21,091 

‡gvU gybvdv/ÿwZ (28,536) (26,660) 

cwiPvjbv LiP mg~n (20,609) (23,532) 

Avw_©K e¨q - (671) 

cwiPvjbv gybvdv/(ÿwZ) (49,145) (22,467) 

Ab¨vb¨ Avq 37,094 11,607 

bxU Acv‡iwUs gybvdv (49,145) (39,255) 

WvewjD wcwcGd Ges AvqKi (9,368) (2,993) 

‡WdvW© U¨v· Avq/(e¨q) 752 298 

Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdv/ÿwZ (20,666) (41950) 

‡gvU gybvdvi nvi/ÿwZ nvi  (30.45%) (28.23%) 

bxU gybvdvi nvi/ÿwZi nvi (22.06%) (44.42%) 

‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq (UvKv)/ÿwZ (0.93) (1.88%) 

‡kqvi msL¨v 2,22,98,549 2,22,98,549 
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5)(xix) weMZ 5 (cvuP) eQ‡ii g~L¨ cwiPvjbvMZ I Avw_©K WvUv mg~nt  

(weGmBwm †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs- GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/134/GWwgb/44 ZvwiL 07-08-2012 Gi Dcaviv 1.5 

(xviii) Gi kZ© †gvZv‡eK| 

cwiPvjbvMZ WvUvmg~n- 
 

weeiY 30-06-2020 30-06-2019 30-06-2018 30-06-2017 30-06-2016 
†iwfwbD 9,37,00,285 9,44,30,908 25,98,44,692 29,32,85,408 37,19,30,696 
wewµZ c‡Y¨i LiP 12,22,35,816 12,10,90,852 24,24,49,292 25,11,84,421 33,03,64,349 
MÖm gybvdv/ÿwZ (2,85,35,531) (2,66,59,944) 1,73,95,400 4,21,00,987 4,15,66,347 
cwiPvjbv e¨q 2,06,09,019 2,35,31,670 1,95,50,684 1,90,95,273 1,99,29,290 
wdb¨vbwmqvj G·‡c‡Ým - 6,70,946 61,344 - - 
Acv‡iwUs gybvdv/ÿwZ (4,91,44,550) (5,08,62,560) (22,16,628) 2,30,05,714 2,16,37,057 
Ab¨vb¨ Lv‡Z Avq 3,70,93,891 1,16,07,428 1,56,18,590 1,72,74,146 1,50,10,163 
Ki c~e© gybvdv (1,20,50,659) (3,92,55,132) 1,27,63,773 3,83,61,771 3,10,66,429 
Ki cieZ©x gybvdv (2,06,66,574) (4,19,49,956) 96,70,900 3,20,03,317 2,56,44,972 
‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq (0.93) (1.88) 0.48 1.58 1.53 
‡kqvi cÖwZ wbU G¨v‡mUm †fjy 8.45 9.38 12.38 13.59 13.54 
jf¨vsk †NvlYv  - - - 5 5 

 
 

 

Avw_©K WvUv mg~nt 

weeiY 30-06-2020 30-06-2019 30-06-2018 30-06-2017 30-06-2016 
Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 
cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 22,29,85,490 22,29,85,490 20,27,14,090 18,42,85,540 16,75,32,310 
msiwÿZ Avq weeibx (5,75,02,617) (3,78,82,819) 2,30,48,177 3,96,29,742 3,12,48,017 
‡kqv‡ii AwfwnZ g~j¨ 10 10 10.00 10.00 10.00 
PjwZ m¤ú` 78,09,08,839 78,08,12,968 46,25,34,191 44,82,22,910 40,27,27,563 
PjwZ `vq 53,40,30,747 52,72,33,253 18,15,35,553 15,47,57,962 14,32,58,393 
cÖwdU gvwR©b Ab †mjm (22.06%) (44.42%) 3.72% 10.91% 6.90% 
KzBK †iwkI 1.10:1 0.93:1 1.73:1 2.44:1 2.38:1 
Kv‡i›U †iwkI 1.46:1 1.48:1 2.55:1 2.90:1 2.81:1 
cÖvBR Avwb©s †iwkI (84.48) (41.62) 163.13 65.18 55.42 
‡We&U& Uz BKzBUx †iwkI 3.61:1 3.22:1 1.31:1 1.21:1 1.29:1 
wiUvb© Ab †UvUvj G¨v‡mU (2.38%) (4.75) 1.67% 6% 5% 
wiUvb© Ab BKzBwU †iwkI (10.96) (20.06) 3.85% 12.78% 11.31% 
‡gvU †kqvi msL¨v 2,22,98,549 2,22,98,549 2,02,71,409 1,84,28,554 1,67,53,231 
‡kqvi †nvìvi msL¨v 4,680 5,177 5,136 4,347 6,487 

 

 

(5)(xx)-(xxi)  jf¨vskt 

30‡k RybÕ2020 mgvß eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvbxi Ki cieZx© ÿwZ/gybvdv `vuovBqv‡Q (2,06,66,574) UvKv Ges gybvdv e›U‡bi Rb¨ 

e¨envi‡hvM¨ Znwej 2019-2020 eQ‡ii ÿwZ mn bxU ÿwZi cwigvY `vovuq (5,75,02,617) UvKv †h‡nZz gybvdv e›U‡bi Rb¨ 

ch©vß Znwej bv _vKvq Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i cwiPvjbv cl©` †Kvb óK wWwf‡WÛ ev bM` jf¨vsk †Nvlbv K‡i bvB|    
 

  (000 UvKv wnmv‡e)    

gybvdvi eÈb cwiPvjbvMZ 30-06-2020 30-06-2019 

Ki c~e©eZx© Kvh©Kix bxU gybvdv/ÿwZ (49,145) (50,863) 

Avw_©K m¤úwË weµqjä gybvdv - 235 

e¨vsK nB‡Z cÖvß my` 35,844 10,223 

wmwWweGj nB‡Z cÖvß jf¨vsk 1,250 1,250 

eQ‡ii †gvU gybvdv (12,051) (39,255) 

ev`:   
WvweøD wc.wc.Gd - - 

AvqKi (9,368) (2,993) 
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  (42,248) 

‡hvMt wejw¤^Z Ki 752 298 

Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdv (20,667) (41,950) 

c~e©³ eQ‡ii jf¨vsk e›Ub cieZx© Ae›UbK…Z  

gybvdvi BRv (weGd) 
(37,883) 2,776 

‡hvMt   

c~e©eZx© eQ‡ii LiP mgš^q eve` Avq - 112 

cybg~©j¨vqbK…Z m¤úwËi AePq 1,047 1,179 

e›Ub‡hvM¨ gybvdv/ÿwZ (57,503) (37,883) 

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ©„K Zvwi‡L AbywôZ  

mfvq 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ †NvwlZ jf¨vsk: 

óK wWwf‡WÛ: 10% 

-  

c~wÄf~Z Av‡q ’̄vbvšÍi (57,503) (37,883) 
 

 

(5)(xxii) ‡evW© mfv, cl©` mfv, Dcw¯’wZ Ges m¤§vbx t 

30‡k RybÕ2020 mgvß eQ‡i me©‡gvU 4wU cwiPvjK cl©‡`i mfv, 4wU wbixÿb KwgwUi mfv Ges 7wU cv‡P©R GÛ †mjm KwgwUi mfv 

AbywôZ nq| cwiPvjK cl©` Ges AwWU KwgwUi me mfvq cÖavb Avw_©K Kg©KZ©v whwb †Kv¤úvbx mwPeI Dcw ’̄Z wQ‡jb| we¯ÍvwiZ 

Z_¨vw` wb‡¤œ cÖ`Ë nBj-   
 

cwiPvjK‡`i bvg 
cwiPvj‡bi cl©‡`i mfv bxwiÿv KwgwUi mfv µq I weµq KwgwUi mfv 

†gvU AbywôZ 

mfv Dcw ’̄wZ Dcw ’̄wZ wd 

(Uvt) 
†gvU AbywôZ 

mfv Dcw ’̄wZ Dcw ’̄wZ wd 

(Uvt) 
†gvU AbywôZ 

mfv Dcw ’̄wZ Dcw ’̄wZ wd 

(Uvt) 
‡gvt Avãyjøvn †evLvix  4 4 40,000 - - - - -  

‡gvt Zvjnv 4 4 40,000 - - - 7 7 70,000 

†gvt mvB ỳj Bmjvg  4 4 40,000 4 4 40,000 7 7 70,000 

†gvt eLwZqvi ingvb 4 3 30,000 4 4 40,000 7 5 50,000 

Gg dinv` †nv‡mb, GdwmG  4 2 20,000 4 3 30,000 7 6 60,000 

‡gvt Avãym †mvenvb fu zBqv 4 3 30,000 4 1 10,000 - - - 

cÖ‡dmi ggZvR DwÏb Avn¤§` 4 1 10,000 - - - - - - 

    
 

AwWU KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`b t 

4 m`m¨ wewkó AwWU KwgwU Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i 4wU mfvq wgwjZ nBqv‡Qb| AwWU KwgwUi cÖwZ‡e`b cwiwkó- 4†Z †`Lv‡bv nBj| 

cÖv_x© g‡bvbqb Ges cvwi‡ZvwlK I †eZb wba©viY (NRC) KwgwU MVb t 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi RvixK…Z cÖÁvcY bs-BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ADMIN/80 ZvwiL 3iv 

RybÕ2019 †Z D‡jøwLZ MVb Z‡š¿i Av‡jv‡K 8B AvMóÕ2018 Bs Zvwi‡L AbywôZ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 431Zg mfvq 4 m`m¨ wewkó cÖv_©x g‡bvbqb 

Ges cvwi‡ZvwlK I ‡eZb KwgwU (Nomination  and Remuneration Committee) MVb Kiv nBqv‡Q| KwgwU m`m¨MY nB‡jb- 
 

1|  ‡gvt Avãym †mvenvb f~uBqv, BbwW‡c‡Û›U cwiPvjK - mfvcwZ 
2|  Gg dinv` †nv‡mb, GdwmG, BbwW‡c‡Û›U cwiPvjK - m`m¨ 
3| ‡gvt mvB ỳj Bmjvg, cwiPvjK - m`m¨ 
4| ‡gvt eLwZqvi ingvb, cwiPvjK - m`m¨ 

 cÖv_x© g‡bvbqb Ges cvwi‡ZvwlK I †eZb wba©viY (NRC) KwgwUi MVb‡š¿i Lmov •Zix Kiv nBqv‡Q | PzovšÍ nIqvi ci †Kv¤úvbxi I‡qe mvBU 

www.alhajtextilemills.com †Z cÖKvk Kiv nB‡e|  

 

(5)xxiii) ‡kqvi †nvwìs Z_¨ wbixÿbt 

30‡k RybÕ2020 Zvwi‡Li †kqvi †nvwìs Z_¨ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Avbylw½K Z_¨ wb‡¤œ Dc ’̄vcb Kiv nBj-  

(a)K)                             g~j †Kv¤úvbx/mnvqK †Kv¤úvbx/mn‡hvMx †Kv¤úvbx Ges Ab¨vb¨ m¤úwK©Z †Kv¤úvbx         -  cÖ‡hvR¨ bq| 

  (b)L) cwiPvjKe„›`, wmBI, ‡Kv¤úvbx mPxe, Pxd wdb¨vbwmqvj Awdmvi, ‡nW Ae B›Uvibvj AwWUM‡bi †kqv‡ii cwigvY wb‡¤œ cÖ`Ë 

nBj- 

 

 

 

 

http://www.alhajtextilemills.com/


22 
 

(L) (1)  cwiPvjKe„›`: 

µwgK 

bs 
bv‡gi ZvwjKv 

aviYK…Z 

†kqvi msL¨v 
kZKiv nvi ¯¿xi bvg 

aviYK…Z 

†kqvi msL¨v 
kZKiv nvi 

1 ‡gvt Avãyjøvn †evLvix 8,43,643 3.7834% wg‡mm AvwZqv †evLvix 2,81,826 1.2639% 

2 ‡gvt Zvjnv 4,46,629 2.0030% LvRv mwKbv evby 10,25,307 4.5981% 

3 †gvt mvB ỳj Bmjvg  7,68,072 3.4445% wg‡mm iv‡eqv Av³vi †WBwR 72,270 0.3241% 

4 †gvt eLwZqvi ingvb 7,25,798 3.2549% wg‡mm wkwibv ingvb 12,000 0.0538% 

  2,784,142 12.4858%  1,317,349 5.9078% 

 

1 

BbwW‡c‡Û›U WvB‡i±i 

Gg dinv` †nv‡mb, GdwmG 

 

- 

 

- 

 

- 

  

2 †gvt Avãym †mvenvb f~uBqv, fzZc~e© hyMœ 

cÖavb evsjv‡`k miKvi 
- - -   

 ‡gvU UvKv       

(2)wmGdI, wmGm, ‡nW Ae B›Uvibvj AwWU: 

bv‡gi ZvwjKv 

aviYK…Z 

†kqvi 

msL¨v 

kZKiv nvi ¯¿xi bvg 

aviYK…Z 

†kqvi 

msL¨v 

kZKiv nvi 

G‡KGg AvRnviæj Bmjvg 97 0.0004 - - - 

kwid Avey eKi, ‡nW Ae B›Uvibvj AwWU (`vwqZ¡cÖvß) 

 

(c)  cwiPvjKe„›`, wmBI, ‡Kv¤úvbx mPxe, Pxd wdb¨vbwmqvj Awdmvi, ‡nW Ae B›Uvibvj AwWU e¨wZZ wbe©vnx 4 (Pvi) Rb D”P 

†eZb‡fvMx Kg©KZ©v: 

µwgK 

bs 
bv‡gi ZvwjKv c`ex 

aviYK…Z 

†kqvi msL¨v 
kZKiv nvi 

1. ‡gvt Avãyi iwk` Dc-gnve¨e¯’vcK (evwbR¨) 28 0.0001 

2. ‡gvt Av³viæ¾vgvb Dc-gnve¨e ’̄vcK (Drcv`b I hvwš¿K) - - 

3. ‡gvt Aveyj †nv‡mb e¨e¯’vcbv (evwbR¨) - - 

4. ‡gvt AvwZKzi ingvb D×©Zb wnmve iÿK - - 
 

(d)                   †kqvi‡nvwìs 10% A_ev Z‡`va© ¯^v_©hy³ cÿ-  †KnB b‡n| 

(5)xxiv) AveZ©bµ‡g cwiPvjKe„‡›`i Aemi MÖnb Ges cybt wbe©vPbt 

‡Kv¤úvbxi msN wewai 50 Aby‡”Q` Abyhvqx 1 Rb cwiPvjK Rbve †gvt eLwZqvi ingvb AveZ©bµ‡g Aemi MÖnb Ki‡eb| 

Rbve †gvt eLwZqvi ingvb cybt wb‡qv‡Mi †hvM¨ weavq cybt wbev©wPZ nIqvi AvMÖn cÖKvk Kwiqv m¤§wZcÎ `vwLj 

Kwiqv‡Qb| 7B AvMóÕ2012 Zvwi‡L RvixK…Z evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb †bvwUwd‡Kk‡bi aviv 1.5(xxii) 

Gi weavb cvjb K‡í †gvt eLwZqvi ingv‡bi mswÿß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ cwiwkó-v †Z ‡`Lvb nBj|  

wnmve wbix¶K wb‡qvMt 

‡Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb wnmve wbix¶K SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO., R.K. Tower (Level 10) 86, Bir Uttam C.R 

Datta Road (312, Sonargaon Road) Dhaka-1205, 2019-2020 mv‡ji †Kv¤úvbxi wnmve wbixÿK wnmv‡e KvR Kivi 

mgqmxgv DËxY© nIqvq Zvnviv Avmbœ evwl©K mvavib mfvq Aemi MÖnb Kwi‡eb| we.Gm.B.wm. Gi AwWUi wb‡qvM msµvšÍ mvKz©jvi 

we.Gm.B.wm/wm.Gg.Avi.Avi-wmwW/2009-193/174 cÖkvmb/61 ZvwiL 8B RvbyqvixÕ2015 Abyhvqx SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK 

& CO., Chartered Accountants cybt wb‡qvM ‡hvM¨ Ges ZvnvivI KvR Kivi AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| wbixÿb KwgwU 

SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO., PvU©vW© GK¨vD›U¨v›Um †K 1,95,000.00 (GK jÿ cPvubeŸB nvRvi) UvKv wdÕ‡Z 2020-

2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ wbixÿK wnmv‡e wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| cwiPvjK gÛjx 2020-2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ AwWU KwgwUi mycvwik 

evwl©K mvavib mfvq Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ Aby‡gv`b K‡i‡Qb|  
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Rb¨ K‡c©v‡iU Mf©v‡bÝ †KvW Kgcø¨v‡qÝ AwWUi wb‡qvM 

K‡c©v‡iU Mf©v‡bÝ †KvW m¤ú‡K© weGmBwm †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs weGmwBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/207/G¨vWwgb/80 ZvwiL 3iv 

RybÕ2018 hvnv 10B RybÕ2018 Zvwi‡Li †M‡R‡U cÖKvwkZ nBqv‡Q Zvnvi 9(2) Dcaviv †gvZv‡eK Kgcø¨v‡qÝ AwWU Ae K‡c©v‡iU 

Mf©v‡bÝ †KvW Gi AwWUi wbhyw³i Rb¨ AwWUi wnmv‡e ARTISAN, BSEC Bhaban (Level 10), 102, Kazi Nazrul Islam 

Avenue, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215 KvR Kivi mgqmxgv DËxY© nIqvq 2019-2020 mv‡ji Rb¨ MABS & J Partners, 

Chartered Accountants SMC, Tower (7th Floor), 33 Banani C/A, Road-17, Dhaka. ‡K 40,000.00 (Pwjøk nvRvi) 

UvKv cvwi‡ZvwlK wnmv‡e AwWU Kivi AvMÖn cÖKvk Kivq AwWUi wnmv‡e wb‡qvM †`Iqv nBj|   

(5)xxv) e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿxq Av‡jvPbv I we‡kølY: 

(a) 3iv Ryb, 2020 Zvwi‡Li K‡cv©‡iU Mf©b¨vÝ †Kv‡Wi kZ© bs xxv †gvZv‡eK †Kv¤úvbxi Ae¯’v Ges Kvh©µg mg~n Ges Avw_©K 

weeibx mg~‡ni cwieZ©b ¸‡jvi Av‡jvPbv I we‡kølb- Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j h‡_vchy³ wnmve bxwZ mg~n avivevwnKfv‡e 

cÖ‡qvM Kiv nBqv‡Q Ges wnmveMZ cwigvcK mgyn b¨vqmsMZ Ges mZtwm×fv‡e wbY©q Kiv nBqv‡Q| Avw_©K weeibx mg~n cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j 

wb¤œewY©Z AvšÍR©vwZK wnmve gvbmg~n, evsjv‡`k wnmve gvbmg~n, AvšÍR©vwZK wdb¨vbwmqvj wi‡cvwUs ó¨vÛvW&m©, evsjv‡`k wdb¨vbwmqvj 

wi‡cvwU©s ó¨vÛvW©&m© hv evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ Zv Abymib K‡i Avw_©K weeibxmg~n cÖ¯‘Z Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †Kv_vI †Kvb e¨Z¨q _vK‡j Zvnv 

cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
 

cÖwZ cvwjZ weGGm/weGdAviGmGi GKwU ZvwjKv wb‡¤œ cÖ`Ë nBj|  
 

weGGm-1  Avw_©K weeiYx mg~n Dc¯’vcbv 

weGGm-2  gRy` 

weGGm-7 bM` cÖev‡ni weeibx 

weGGm-8 wnmve bxwZ‡Z wnmv‡ei Abygvb I µwUmg~‡ni cwieZ©b 

weGGm-10 Avw_©K weeibx mg~n cÖ`v‡bi Zvwi‡Li cieZx© NUbv mg~n 

weGGm-12 AvqKi 

weGGm-16 m¤úwË, c¨v›U Ges miÄvgvw` 

weGGm-18 ivR¯^ 

weGGm-19 Kg©KZv/Kg©Pvix‡`i myweavmg~n 

weGGm-21 •e‡`wkK wewbgq nv‡ii cwieZ©‡bi cÖfve 

weGGm-24 mswkøó cÖwZôv‡bi weeiY 

weGGm-33 †kqvi cÖwZ Avq 

weGGm-34 AšÍe©wZbKvjxb Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b 

weGGm-36 m¤ú‡`i e¨envi RwbZ ÿwZ 

weGGm-37 mwÂwZ m¤¢ve¨ `vq Ges m¤¢ve¨ m¤ú`mg~n 

weGGm-38 A`„k¨ m¤úwË 

weGGm-39 Avw_©K `wjjmg~n: ¯^xK…wZ Ges cwigvY| 

weGdAviGm-7 Avw_©K DcKiY cÖKvk 

weGdAviGm-9 Avw_©K DcKib 
 

(b)(L) 30‡k RybÕ2020Bs Zvwi‡L cÖ¯‘ZK…Z Avw_©K weeibx mg~‡n wnmvebxwZ, cwigvc I Abygv‡bi †Kvb cwieZ©b Avbv nq bvB|  

 

(c)(M) Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j h‡_vchy³ wnmve bxwZ mg~n avivevwnKfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv nBqv‡Q Ges wnmveMZ cwigvcK 

mgyn b¨vqmsMZ Ges ¯Ẑtwm×fv‡e wbY©q Kiv nBqv‡Q| 

PjwZ erm‡ii mv‡_ wbKU c~e©eZx© 5 erm‡i Avw_©K djvdj Ges Avw_©K Ae¯’v GZ`m‡½ bM` cÖevn mg~‡ni cv_©K¨K…Z we‡kølb, 

Kvib, e¨vL¨v mg~n wb¤œiƒc- 
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cwiPvjbvMZ WvUvmg~n- 
 

weeiY 30-06-2020 30-06-2019 30-06-2018 30-06-2017 30-06-2016 
†iwfwbD 9,37,00,285 9,44,30,908 25,98,44,692 29,32,85,408 37,19,30,696 
wewµZ c‡Y¨i LiP 12,22,35,816 1,21,09,0852 24,24,49,292 25,11,84,421 33,03,64,349 
MÖm gybvdv/ÿwZ (2,85,35,531) (2,66,59,944) 1,73,95,400 4,21,00,987 4,15,66,347 
cwiPvjbv e¨q 2,06,09,019 2,35,31,670 1,95,50,684 1,90,95,273 1,99,29,290 
Acv‡iwUs gybvdv/(ÿwZ) (4,91,44,550) (5,08,62,560) (22,16,628) 2,30,05,714 2,16,37,057 
Ab¨vb¨ Lv‡Z Avq 3,70,93,891 1,16,07,428 1,56,18,590 1,72,74,146 1,50,10,163 
Ki c~e© gybvdv (1,20,50,659) (3,92,55,132) 1,27,63,773 3,83,61,771 3,10,66,429 
Ki cieZ©x gybvdv (2,06,66,574) (4,19,49,956) 96,70,900 3,20,03,317 2,56,44,972 
‡kqvi cÖwZ Avq (0.93) (1.88) 0.48 1.58 1.53 
‡kqvi cÖwZ wbU G¨v‡mUm †fjy 8,345 9.38 12.38 13.59 13.54 
jf¨vsk †NvlYv  - - - 5 5 

 

AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjt Gi cÖe„w× 2013 mvj †_‡K 2018 mvj ch©šÍ AbwewQbœ _vwK‡jI 2019-2020 A_© erm‡i Abyiƒc cÖe„w× a‡i ivLv 

m¤¢e nq bvB|  

 

(d)(O) Avf¨šÍixb wbqš¿b e¨e ’̄v AZ¨šÍ mymsnZ I Kvh©Kifv‡e ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Z‡e `ÿ kÖwg‡Ki Afve, Wjv‡ii g~j¨ nvi e„w×, e‡ÛW 

Iq¨vi nvD‡Ri ïégy³ gvj, AvšÍR©vwZK evRv‡i KvuPv Zzjvi g~j¨ e„w× hvnv GB wk‡íi Rb¨ SzuwKú~Y©| 

 

(e)P) †Kv¤úvbxi Pjgvb Aw¯Í‡Z¡i mvg‡_©i †ÿ‡Î †Kvbiæc Zvrch©c~Y© m‡›`‡ni AeKvk bvB Ges AweiZ e¨emv cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Avw_©K 

mÿgZv i‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvbxi h‡_ó cwigvY RvqMv Rwg Ges d¨v±ix wewìs Gi Lvwj RvqMv _vKv m‡Z¡I AMÖbx e¨vs‡Ki mwnZ `xN©w`b hver ‡gvKÏgv 

wb®úwË bv nIqvi Kvi‡b Avgiv wgjwUi Dbœqbg~jK †Kvb Kg©m~Px MÖnb Kwi‡Z cvwi‡ZwQ bv| Kvib AMÖbx e¨vs‡Ki wbKU wg‡ji RvqMv Rwg, 

†gwkbvixR BZ¨vw` g‡M©R †`Iqv Av‡Q d‡j e¨vsK evsjv‡`k e¨vs‡Ki wmAvBwe wi‡cv‡U© wgj‡K K¬¨vwmdv‡qW wnmv‡e wi‡cvU© Kwiqv Gj.wm Kvh©µg 

weNœxZ Kwi‡Z‡Q| Avgiv Avkv Kwi‡ZwQ gvbbxq Av`vjZ AwP‡iB e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ †`bv-cvIbvi welqwU wb®úwËK‡í GKwU P~ovšÍ ivq cÖ`vb Kwi‡eb| 
 

(5)xxvi)wmBI Ges wmGdI KZ…©K KwÛkb bs 3 (3) †gvZv‡eK  

cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K cÖ`Ë †NvlbvcÎ ev cÖZ¨qbcÎ:   cwiwkó -5 G †`Lv‡bv nBj| 

 

(5)xxvii)cÖvwZôvwbK cwiPvjb cÖwµqvi cÖwZ‡e`b:     

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs-GmBwm/wmGgAviAvi/ 

wmwW/2006-158/134/G¨vWwgb/44 ZvwiL 07-08-2012 Gi ms‡kvwaZ ‡bvwUwd‡Kkb bs- weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-

158/207/G¨vWwgb/80 ZvwiL 03-06-2019 Gi kZv©ejx h_vh_fv‡e cwicvjb Kiv n‡”Q hvnvi wbwi‡ÿ K‡cv©‡iU Mfb ©̈vÝ cÖwZ‡e`b 

hvnv PvU©vW© GK¨vKvD‡›U›Um dvg© Øviv wbwiwÿZ Ges cÖZ¨vwqZ Zvnv mshy³ cwiwkó 4 Ges 5 †Z †`Lv‡bv nBj|   

 

cÖ‡hvR¨Zvt 

wewa-wU †Kv¤úvwbi †evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK (mw¤§wjZfv‡e †evW©) Gi Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ Ges 

Av‡ivwcZ n‡e|  

 

¯^v_© mswkøó Ø›Øt  

AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjt Gi †ev‡W©i †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Ggb †Kvb Kv‡h© ev †jb‡`b G 

RwoZ n‡eb bv hv †Kv¤úvwbi ¯^v‡_©i mv‡_ Ø›Ø •Zwi K‡i ev Ki‡Z cv‡i| Zviv Ggb †Kvb c` MÖnb ev Pzw³i mv‡_ hy³ n‡eb bv hv 

†Kv¤úvwbi Ges msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìviM‡bi ¯̂v‡_©i Rb¨ ÿwZKi| Ø›Ø •Zix K‡i ev Ki‡Z cv‡i G ai‡bi cwiw ’̄wZ •Zix nIqvi mv‡_ 

mv‡_B Zv AvBb †gvZv‡eK cÖKvk Ki‡Z n‡e|  

 

AvPib I e¨env‡ii †ÿ‡Î wePÿYkxjZvt 

‡evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨ cvj‡bi †ÿ‡Î Ges †Kv¤úvwbi I 

msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi ¯^v_© iÿvi †ÿ‡Î me mgq m‡ev©”P mZZv, •bwZKZv Ges mr AwfcÖvq eRvq ivL‡eb|  
 

wewae× ixwZ, AvBb I wbqg cvj‡bi ‡ÿ‡Ît 

‡evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Zv‡`i Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ wewa, AvBb I wbq‡gi cÖwZ AbyMZ n‡eb 

GKBmv‡_ †evW© KZ…©K mgq mgq Aby‡gvw`Z Af¨šÍixb wewa I wbqgbxwZ cÖwZcvjb Ki‡eb|  
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BbmvBWvi †UªwWs wewawb‡lat 

‡evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, †MvcbxqZv I BbmvBWvi †UªwWs Gi wewawb‡la msµvšÍ Kvh©µg 

I Zv cÖwZcvj‡b Zv‡`i ØvwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨ mn mKj cÖ‡hvR¨ cÖbxZ AvBb I wbqg mg~n cÖwZcvjb Ki‡eb Ges †Kv¤úvbx KZ…©K cÖbxZ I 

mg‡q mg‡q ms‡kvwaZ †Kv¤úvbxi BbvmvBWvi †UªwWs g¨vbyqvj Gi Abymib Ki‡eb| AcÖKvwkZ cÖvBm †mbwmwUf Z‡_¨i Dci wfwË K‡i 

†Kv¤úvbxi wmwKDwiwUR µq-weµq msµvšÍ wewawb‡la Ges G ai‡bi Z_¨ Kv‡iv Kv‡Q (AvZ¥xq mn) cÖKv‡ki †ÿ‡Î wewawb‡la I Gi 

AšÍf©y³ n‡e|  
 

cwi‡ek, Kg©x, MÖvnK I mvcøvBqvi Gi mv‡_ m¤úK©t 

‡evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, †Kv¤úvwb Zvi cwi‡ek, Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix, MÖvnK I mvcøvBqvi Gi 

†ÿ‡Î cÖ‡hvR¨ wewa, AvBb I wbqgbxwZ Abymib Kiv n‡”Q wKbv †m wel‡q g~j¨vqb Ki‡eb| Zviv AvBb Abymv‡i cÖwZØ›Øx, 

Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix, MÖvnK I mvcøvBqvi Gi mv‡_ b¨vh¨ AvPib Ki‡eb|  
 

¯^vaxbZvt 

‡evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Zv‡`i Dci Awc©Z ØvwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨ cvj‡bi †ÿ‡Î AvBb Abymv‡i 

†Kv¤úvbxi ¯̂v_© iÿvi Rb¨ m‡ev©”P GKvMÖZv, A½xKvi, Ges ¯^vaxbfv‡e Zv‡`i Dci b¨ Í̄ ØvwqZ¡ cvj‡b m‡Pó _vK‡eb|  
 

‡MvcbxqZvt 

‡evW© Gi †Pqvig¨vb, Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjKe„›`, Ges e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, Ggb Z‡_¨i †MvcbxqZv iÿv Ki‡eb ev cÖKvk Ki‡eb bv hv 

me©mvavi‡bi Kv‡Q cÖKv‡ki †ÿ‡Î AvBbMZ evav i‡q‡Q ev Zv‡`i Dci D³ Z‡_¨i †MvcbxqZv iÿv Kivi ØvwqZ¡ eZ©vq, hZÿb bv 

Zviv AvBbMZfv‡e D³ Z_¨ cÖKv‡ki Rb¨ Aby‡gvw`Z nb|  
 

wewai ms‡kvabt 

‡Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` mg‡q mg‡q bwg‡bkb I †igybv‡ikb KwgwUi mycvwikµ‡g GB wewa mgq mgq ms‡kvab ev cwieZ©b 

Ki‡eb|  
 

‡gqv`x FY cwi‡kvat  

wg‡ji `v‡qiK…Z †gvKÏgv bs 5129 mb 2009 Gi 15-02-2011 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki weiæ‡× AMÖbx e¨vsK wjt Gi `v‡qiK…Z jxf Uz 

Avcxj bs 401/2011 ‡gvKÏgvi 20/1/2014 Zvwi‡Li ivq e¨vsK Kvh©Ki bv Kivi d‡j e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ †`bv-cvIbvi wnmve 

AwggvswkZ _vKvq FY cwi‡kv‡ai welqwU ¯’wMZ iwnqv‡Q|  
 

cwi‡ek iÿvq mnvqZv- 

Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx cwi‡ek iÿvq m‡PZb| wgj GjvKvq cwZZ Rwg‡Z djvw` I ebwR e„ÿ‡ivcb K‡i cwi‡ek iÿvq mnvqZv 

Kwi‡Z‡Q|  
 

evsjv‡`k kÖg AvB‡bi AvIZvq kÖwgK/Kg©PvixMb‡K ‡`q myweav- 

evsjv‡`k kÖg AvB‡bi AvIZvq Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx‡Z kÖwgK (Kg©Pvix) AskMÖnb Znwej I Kj¨vb Znwej, Drme †evbvm, `~N©Ubv 

exgv, †gwW‡Kj d¨vwmwjwUR, K¨vw›Ub myweav, cÖmyZx Kj¨vb myweav, †W †Kqvi d¨vwmwjwUR BZ¨vw` myweav Pvjy ivLv nBqv‡Q|  
 

e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c‡¶i ¯^xK…wZ t                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

cwiPvjbv cl©` †kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi Ae¨nZ AvšÍwiK mn‡hvwMZv I •a‡h ©̈i cÖksmv K‡ib Ges K…ZÁZv Ávcb K‡ib| cÖwZôv‡bi 

eZ©gvb cwiw¯’wZ KvwU‡q D‡V fwel¨‡Z AviI DbœwZ I mg„w× jvf Ki‡e e‡j cwiPvjK gÛjx Avkv e¨³ Ki‡Qb| cwiPvjK gÛjx 

K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Qb †Kv¤úvbxi mKj myZv †µZv Ges e¨enviKvixMY‡K Zv‡`i Ae¨vnZ mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨| AviI K…ZÁZv 

I ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Qb evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv óK G·‡PÄ wjt, cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx, evsjv‡`k we`y¨r 

Dbœqb †evW©, Ck¦i`x Ges evsjv‡`k †Rbv‡ij BÝy‡iÝ †Kv¤úvbx wjt - †K Zvnv‡`i mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ | 
 

cwi‡k‡l ‡Kv¤úvbxi mKj Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I me©¯Í‡ii kÖwgKMY‡K Zv‡`i GKvšÍ mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ cwiPvjK gÛjx ab¨ev` 

Rvbv‡”Qb| 

cig Kiæbvgq I `qvjy Avjøvn ZvÔjvi Kv‡Q AvMvgx eQi ¸wj‡Z †Kv¤úvbxi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ I mg„w× Kvgbv Kwi‡ZwQ|  
 

        gnvb Avjøvn Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|  
 

 

        Avjøvn nv‡dR|  

      cwiPvjK gÛjxi c‡¶, 

 

 

      mfvcwZ 
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Report of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

 

The Board of Directors of Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. has duly constituted a Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (NRC), as per the requirements of the BSEC Code of Corporate Governance. The NRC 

assists the Board in formulating the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes, experiences and independence of Directors and other top-level executives. The NRC also 

assists the Board to formulate policy for formal and continued process of considering 

remuneration/honorarium of Directors and top-level executives. The NRC has a guiding role to the 

management to identify the Company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their 

selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria. 

 

The Report of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is prepared according to the requirements of 

the Corporate Governance Code issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 

(BSEC). This Report covers nomination and remuneration policies, evaluation criteria and activities of 

NRC. 
 

Recruitment and Selection Guidelines: 

The NRC draws a broad outline of the Company needs for employees at different levels, as ascertained 

by the management. 

 

Director(s): The NRC recommends the candidate(s) for Director(s), based on company Laws, BSEC 

guidelines, rules and regulations. The Board of Directors appoint the Director(s) upon nomination and 

recommendation of the NRC and subject to approval by the shareholders in General Meeting. 
 

Independent Director: The Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who 

is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws that can 

make meaningful contribution to the business. The Independent Director should have competence 

relevant to the sector in which the Company operates, and necessarily should have the qualifications as 

required by the regulations of BSEC. The Board of Directors appoint Independent Directors upon 

nomination and recommendation of the NRC, which is then approved by shareholders at the Annual 

General Meeting of the Company. 
 

Explanation: ‘Top-level executives’ of the Company include Managing Director, Chief Financial 

Officer, Chief Production Officer, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit & Compliance,. 
 

Remuneration Criteria 

i.  The structure, scale and composition of remuneration/ honorarium is reasonable and sufficient to 

attract, retain and motivate suitable Directors, top-level executives and other employees to run the 

Company efficiently and successfully; 

ii. The remuneration, including bonuses, compensation, benefits (or in whatever form) payable to the 

Directors, top-level executives and other employees are determined by the NRC based on the 

respective Company. 

iii.  The remuneration to be paid to the Directors is in accordance with the Company’s policies and 

guidelines; 

iv.Increments (if any) to the existing structure of remuneration are determined by the NRC based on the 

Company’s policies and guidelines, which are ratified by the Board as and when required; 

v.      The NRC will recommend the Board meeting attendance fees, honorarium, including incidental 

expenses, if any; and 
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Top-level Executives & other Employees 

The respective line authority of top-level executives and other employees sets the performance 

measurement criteria based on the respective roles and responsibilities to achieve people and business 

objectives through Company appraisal processes. 
 

ACTIVITY SUMMARY OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE DURING THE 

YEAR 
 

Formation of NRC Committee and its Meetings 

The Board formed the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) on 08 August 2018, as per the 

requirements of BSEC Corporate Governance Code with the following composition: 

1.    Chairman:  Professor Momtaz Uddin Ahmed. 

2.    Members:  Md.Saidul Islam & Mr MD. Bakhtiar Rahman. 

 

The activities of the NRC during the year were as follows: 

i. Reviewed the terms of reference of NRC. 

ii. Formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 

of a Director. 

iii. iii.      Formulated the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the 

Board Members. 

iv. iv.       Identified criteria for selection, transfer or replacement and promotion at different 

levels of the Company. 

 

 

 

 

Professor Momtaz Uddin Ahmed. 

Chairman, NRC Committee(Running) 
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Annexure-i 
The Board of Directors  

Alhaj Textile Mills Limited 

66, Dilkusha Commercial Area (4
th

 Floor) 

Dhaka-1000 

 
Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30

th
 June 2020.  

 
Dear Sirs,  

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.  

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and 

Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:  

 

(1)  The Financial Statement of Alhaj Textile Mills Limited for the year ended on 30
th

 June 2020 have 

been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from 

has been adequately disclosed; 

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and 

reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view; 

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and 

fairly presented in its financial statements; 

(4)  To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal 

control and maintenance of accounting records; 

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the 

established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and  

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements 

is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainly related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

 

In this regard, we also certify that:- 
 

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30
th

 June’2020 and that to the 

best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statement that might be misleading; 

 these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.  

(ii)  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the 

company’s Board of Directors or its members.  

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

Managing Director & CEO Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
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Annexure-ii 

Audit Committee Report 

For the year 2019-2020 
 
 

 

Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. having an Audit Committee as a sub Committee of the Board of Directors in order to 

assist the Board of Directors in ensuring and fulfilling its oversight responsibilities. Audit Committee Consists of 

3 members of the Board one of them Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed is an Independent Director & Chairman of the 

Audit Committee. Md. Saidul Islam, Md. Bakhtiar Rahman are members of the Committee. AKM Azharul Islam, 

Company Secretary acted as the secretary of the committee. During the financial year ended on 30-06-2020, the 

audit committee held 4 (Four) meetings. 

 

The details of attendance of the members have been shown in of the report.  

 

Activities carried out during the year; 
 

In 2019-2020 the Committee worked on follows:- 

 The committee reviewed the financial reporting process. 
 

 Reviewed the Quarterly, half yearly and Annual Accounts of the Company before submission to the board 

for approval. 
 

 Monitoring internal control risk management process. 
 

 Conducted meetings with the members of the external auditors and had discussion on the audit of 

financial statements of the Company. 
 

 Reviewed the Annual financial statements of the company prior to submission to the board for approval. 

The review was to ensure that the financial reporting and disclosure were in compliance with the 

securities laws, provision of the Company Act 1994, International financial reporting standards (IFRS) as 

applicable in Bangladesh and any conflict of interest and other relevant legal & regulatory requirements.  
 

 Reviewed significant related party transactions submitted by the management.  
 

 Recommended the appointment of SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. Chartered Accountants, R.K. 

TOWER (Level-10) 86, Bir Uttam C.R. Datta Road (312, Sonargaon Road), Dhaka-1205 as External 

Auditor of the Company and MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants SMC, Tower (7
th
 Floor), 33 

Banani C/A, Road-17, Dhaka as Compliance Auditor of corporate Governance.  
 

 Reviewed the Internal Audit Reports. 

The Committee is of the opinion that adequate controls and procedures are there to provide reasonable 

assurance that the Company’s assets are safe guarded, the liabilities are properly accounted for and 

financial position of the Company is well and adequately managed. 

 

 

       On behalf of the Audit Committee  

 

 

Date: 22-12-2020      (Prof. Mamtaz Uddin Ahmed) 

Dhaka                      Chairman 
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Brief Resume of the Director’s & Company Secretary 

Who seck re-appointed in the ensuing Annual General Meeting: 

 

 

Md. Bakhtiar Rahman: aged about 65 is the Director of the Company. After completion of his 

Graduation Degree he started his professional life with business. In the year 1996 he joined as a Director 

of Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. and in the year 2002 he joined as a Director purchase of Alhaj Jute Mills Ltd.   

Mr. Rahman is a member of Audit Committee of Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. He has a great Knowledge in 

Marketing, Administration and Management technique in operation. He has travelled many countries of 

the world abroad for promotion of the business. He is associated with and donors of different social 

welfare organization He is Holding Major share of the company. He is associated with many social 

welfare organizations. Mr. Rahman also a member of Audit committee, Purchase & Seles Committee of 

Alhaj Textile Mills Limited. 
 

 

 

 

 
Company Secretary 

 

AKM Azharul Islam, aged about 67 is the Company Secretary of the company. He has completed his 

Bachelors of Commerce Degree under Rajshahi University in the year 1972. After Graduation he joined 

as an Accountant at Alhaj Textile Mills Limited and then he was the Deputy Genaral Manager 

(Administration) of the Company since long. He looks after Administration of the Company and also 

labour right issuing of the factory. He was the Secretary of Bangladesh Kapok Mills Limited. He started 

his career in Management Executive in the year 2007 and till now continues. Mr.Islam acquired good 

knowledge in Secretary Job of the Company.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



42 
 

SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. 
C  H  A  R  T  E  R  E  D    A  C  C  O  U  N  T  A  N  T  S 

(An associate firm of D.N. Gupta & Associates) 

R.K.TOWER (Level-10) 
86, Bir Uttam C.R.Datta Road 
(312, Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-1205) 
Tel:       88-02-9635139, 88-02-9673597 
Mobile: 01552-638228, 01711-520770 
             01922-117370, 01757-941837 
E-mail: shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com 
Website: www.shirazkhanbasak.bd.com 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report 
To the shareholders of 
Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of Alhaj Textile Mills Limited (the Company), which 
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2020, andStatement 
ofComprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, in all material 
respects, of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2020, and its financial 
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), The Companies Act 1994, The Securities and 
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. 

 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors‟Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
company in accordance with the „International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants‟ Code 
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBAcode) together with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 
Key Audit Matters  
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statementsof the current period. These matters 
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do notprovidea separateopinion on these matters. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com
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SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. 
C  H  A  R  T  E  R  E  D    A  C  C  O  U  N  T  A  N  T  S 

(An associate firm of D.N. Gupta & Associates) 

R.K.TOWER (Level-10) 
86, Bir Uttam C.R.Datta Road 
(312, Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-1205) 
Tel:       88-02-9635139, 88-02-9673597 
Mobile: 01552-638228, 01711-520770 
             01922-117370, 01757-941837 
E-mail: shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com 
Website: www.shirazkhanbasak.bd.com 

 

Risk Our response to the risk 

Revenue Recognition 

At year end the reported total revenue of Tk. 
93,700,285/-The company generates 
revenue from sale of goods to local 
customers.  
 
We identified revenue recognition as key 
audit matter as it is one of the key 
performance indicators of the Company, 
which give rise to an inherent risk of the 
existence and the accuracy of the revenue. 
 
 

We  have  tested  the  design  and  operating 
effectiveness  of  key  controls  focusing  on  
the following: 
 
 Obtaining an understanding of and 

assessing the design and operating 
effectiveness of controls designed to 
ensure that revenue is recognised in 
the appropriate accounting period. 

 
 Segregation of duties in invoice 

creation and modification and timing of 
revenue recognition. 

 
 Assessing the appropriateness of the 

Company‟s accounting policies for 
revenue recognition and compliance of 
those policies with applicable 
accounting standards. 

 
 
 Obtain supporting documentation for 

sale transaction recorded either side of 
year end to determine whether revenue 
was recognized in the current period. 
 

 Comparing a sample of revenue 
transactions recognised during the year 
with the sale invoices and other 
relevant underlying documentation. 

 
 Critically assessing manual journals 

posted to revenue to identify unusual or 
irregular items, and finally assessed the 
appropriateness and presentation of 
disclosures against relevant accounting 
standards. 

See note no 25.00 to the statement of comprehensive income. 
Valuation of inventory 

 

mailto:shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com
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SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. 
C  H  A  R  T  E  R  E  D    A  C  C  O  U  N  T  A  N  T  S 

(An associate firm of D.N. Gupta & Associates) 

R.K.TOWER (Level-10) 
86, Bir Uttam C.R.Datta Road 
(312, Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-1205) 
Tel:       88-02-9635139, 88-02-9673597 
Mobile: 01552-638228, 01711-520770 
             01922-117370, 01757-941837 
E-mail: shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com 
Website: www.shirazkhanbasak.bd.com 

 

The inventory of Tk. 194,155,044/-as at 30 June, 
2020held in warehouses andfactory. 

 
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net 
realizable value. As a result, the Directors apply      
judgment in determining the appropriate values for 
slow-moving or obsolete items. 

 
 

We challenged the appropriateness of 
management‟s assumptions applied in calculating 
the value of the inventory provision by: 

 Evaluating the design and implementation of 
key inventory controls operating across the 
factory and warehouse. 

 Attending inventory counts and reconciling 
the count results to the inventory listing to 
test the completeness of data. 

 Reviewing the historical accuracy of 
inventory provisioning and the level of 
inventory write-offs during the year; and 
challenging the completeness of inventory 
provisionsthrough assessing actual and 
forecast sales of inventory lines to assess 
whether provisions for slow moving/obsolete 
stock are valid and complete. 

 Comparing the net realizable value obtained   
through a detailed review ofsales subsequent 
to the year-end, to the cost price of a sample 
of inventories and comparison to the 
associated provision to assess whether 
inventory provisions are complete. 

See note no. 5.00to the financial statements 

Fixed deposit with Bank  

Large amount of investment inFixed deposit may 
increase the risk of liquidity and inflation. This may 
have adverse impact upon the performance of the 
company.Interest generated from the fixed 
deposits account for a considerable amount of 
total income so the deposits are vital and relevant 
rate of interest and  
income are key matters for the company. 
Total fixed deposits of the Company at 30 June 
2020 was Tk.485,178,627/- 

We additionally carried out  the following 
substantive testing for this item: 

 Obtained Fixed Deposit Schedule and 
checked physical existence of Fixed Deposit. 

 Obtained Fixed Deposit bank statement and 
verified with Fixed Deposit schedule and 
checked calculation of Fixed Deposit interest 
and income recognized. 

 Encashed Fixed Deposit were checked with 
Bank statement and confirmation were 
taken. 

Finally assessed the appropriateness and 
presentation of disclosures against relevant 
accounting Standards,  IAS and other applicable 
rules and regulations and regulatory guidelines 

See note no 8.00 to the financial statements  
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SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK & CO. 
C  H  A  R  T  E  R  E  D    A  C  C  O  U  N  T  A  N  T  S 

(An associate firm of D.N. Gupta & Associates) 

R.K.TOWER (Level-10) 
86, Bir Uttam C.R.Datta Road 
(312, Sonargaon Road, Dhaka-1205) 
Tel:       88-02-9635139, 88-02-9673597 
Mobile: 01552-638228, 01711-520770 
             01922-117370, 01757-941837 
E-mail: shirazkhanbasak@yahoo.com 
Website: www.shirazkhanbasak.bd.com 

 

 
Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

The carrying value of the PPE amounted to Tk. 
86,658,710/-as at 30 June, 2020. The valuation of 
PPE was identified as a key audit matter due to 
thesignificance of this balance to the financial 
statements. 
Expenditures are capitalized if they create new or 
enhance the existing assets, and expensed if they 
relate to repair or maintenance of the assets. 
Classification of the expenditures involves 
judgment. The useful lives of PPE items are based 
on management‟s estimates regarding the period 
during which the asset or its significant 
components will be used. The estimates are 
based on historical experience and market 
practice and take into consideration the physical 
condition of the assets. 

Our audit included the following procedures: 
 

 We assessed whether the accounting 
policies in relation to the capitalization of 
expenditures are in compliance with IFRS 
and found them to be consistent.  

 We obtained a listing of capital expenditures 
incurred during the year and, on a sample 
basis, checked whether the items were 
procured based on internal purchase order 
that had been properly approved by the 
responsible individuals. 

 We inspected a sample of invoices and other 
documents to determine whether the 
classification between capital and operating 
expenditure was appropriate.  

 We evaluated whether the useful lives 
determined and applied by the management 
were in line with historical experience and 
the market practice. 

 We checked whether the depreciation of 
PPE items was commenced timely, by 
comparing the date of the reclassification 
from capital in progress to ready for use, with 
the date of the act of completion of the work. 
 

See note no. 3.00 to the financial statements 

Other Information  
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of 
the information in theannual report other than the financial statements and our auditor‟s report 
thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.  
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and , in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements and Internal Controls  
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
inaccordance with IFRSs, The Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and 
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. The Companies Act, 1994 require the management to ensure effective 
internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the company. 
In preparing the financial statements , management is responsible for assessing the company‟s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company‟s financial reporting 
process. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor‟s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions , misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in circumstances. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management‟s use of the going concern basis accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company‟s ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor‟s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosers are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor‟sreport. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 
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 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
event in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 
business activities within the companyto express an opinion on the financial statements we are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We solely 
responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amongother matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate  with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable , related safeguards. 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor‟s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
In accordance with The Companies Act 1994, and The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and 
relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report 
that: 

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and  belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts , records and other statutory books as required by 
law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those 
books; 

c) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive 
Income and Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and 

d) The expenditure incurredwas for the purpose of the Company‟s business. 
  

 
Dated, Dhaka      Ramendra Nath Basak, FCA 
December 17, 2020     Partner 

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
DVC: 2012170671AS811874 
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ALHAJ TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED  
Notes to the financial statements 
For the year ended 30 June, 2020 

 

1.00 The Company and its Operations: 
1.01 Legal form of the Company: 

Alhaj Textile Mills Limited was incorporated on March 3, 1961 as „Private‟ Company, limited by 
shares and registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms under the Companies 
Act, 1913 (subsequently amended in the year 1994) vide its Registration No. 1517.  
Subsequently this Private Limited Company was converted into a Public Limited Company by 
shares on October 7, 1967. In the year 1972 the company was nationalized through the P.O-27 
and themill was operated under the management of Bangladesh Textile Mills Corporation. 
Thereafter on 12 December 1982 the company was denationalized and returned back to its 
previous owners. 
 

1.02  Enlistment with the Stock Exchange 
Company was listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) in the year 1968. 
 

1.03 Address of the Registered & Corporate Office: 
The registered office and principal place of business of the company is located at 66, Dilkusha 
Commercial Area (4th Floor), Dhaka-1000 and its factory is situated at I. K. Road, Ishurdi, Pabna. 
 

1.04 Nature of Business Activities: 
The principal activities of the Company throughout the year are to manufacture cotton yarn and 
market its product in local and foreign markets. The production of the company remain closed 
since 25 June, 2019. 
 

2.00 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
 

2.01 Basis of Preparation, Presentation and Disclosure of the Financial Statements: 
The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, International Accounting 
Standard (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). The Statement of Financial Position and 
Statement of Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS-1 “Presentation of 
Financial Statements” based on accrual basis of accounting following going concern assumption 
under generally accepted accounting principles and practices in Bangladesh and Statement of 
Cash Flows according to IAS-7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. 
 

2.02 Accounting Convention & Assumption: 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention except property, plant 
and equipment which was taken as revalue in the year-1988 and at cost for addition after the 
year1988. 
 

2.03 Principal Accounting Policies: 
The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the Company's management 
for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the Framework for 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements. Financial statements have been 
prepared and presented in compliance with IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The 
previous year‟s figures were formulated according to the same accounting principles. Compared 
to the previous year, there were no significant changes in the accounting and valuation policies 
affecting the financial position and performance of the Company. However, changes made to the 
presentation are explained in the note for each respective item. Accounting and valuation 
methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The Company classified the expenses using the 
function of expenses method as per IAS-1. 
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2.04 Legal Compliance: 

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information were made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987, Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and other laws and 
regulations applicable in Bangladesh. On the basis of these regulations, International Accounting 
Standards (IAS) &International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) were applied with the 
applicable standards. 

2.05 Critical Accounting Estimates, Assumptions & Judgments: 

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with IFRS that requires the use of 
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the 
process of applying the Company‟s accounting policies.   

2.06 Going Concern: 

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. For 
this reason going concern basis has been adopted in preparing the financial statements.  

2.07 Components of the Financial Statements: 

According to the International Accounting Standards (IAS)-1 “Presentation of Financial 
Statements” the complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components”: 

 Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2020; 
 Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June, 2020; 
 Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June, 2020; 
 Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June, 2020 and 
 Notes, comprising asummary of significant Accounting Policies and Other     
Explanatory Information. 

2.08 Application of Standards: 
The following IASs and IFRSs are applied for the financial statements of the year under review: 
IAS-1   Presentation of Financial Statements; 
IAS -2   Inventories; 
IAS-7   Statement of Cash Flows;  
IAS-8   Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors; 
IAS-10  Events after the Balance Sheet Date; 
IAS-12  Income Taxes; 
IAS-16  Property, Plant & Equipment; 
IAS-18  Revenues; 
IAS-19  Employee Benefits; 
IAS-21  The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 
IAS-24  Related Party Disclosures; 
IAS-33  Earnings per Share; 
IAS-34  Interim Financial Reporting; 
IAS-36 Impairment of Assets; 
IAS-37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; 
IAS-38 Intangible Assets; 
IAS-39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement; 
IFRS-7 Financial Instrument: Disclosure; 
IFRS-9 Financial Instrument; 
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2.09 Property, Plant & Equipment:  
a. Recognition and Measurement: 

In compliance with IAS-16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) items of Property, Plant and 
Equipment (PPE), has been measured at revalue amount on 1988 and thereafter all additions 
at cost less accumulateddepreciation excluding land. The cost of an item of PPE comprises its 
purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes after deducting trade discount and 
rebates and any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner. 

b. Subsequent Costs: 
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the 
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within 
the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The day to day 
maintenance cost, on PPE, is recognized as expenses in the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income as incurred. 

c. Depreciation: 
No depreciation is charged on land.  
Consistently, depreciation is provided on diminishing balance method based on written down 
value at which the asset is carried in the books of account. Depreciation continues to be 
provided until such time as the written down value is reduced to taka one. 
Depreciation has been charged on addition on the basis of date of purchase /acquisition and 
also depreciation has been charged on property plant and equipment in the year of disposal. 

The rate of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of the Assets 
Rate ( %) 

A Land & Land Development 

 1 Land - 

2 Land & Land Development (Road and Culvert) 7% 

B Building & Others Construction 

 1 Building  &  Construction 5% 

2 
Other Building, Construction & Installation and 
Generator House 10% 

3 H/O Interior Decoration 25% 

C Plant & Machineries: 

 1 Plant and Machinery, All Other Workshop, Power 
House, Fire Fighting, Office, Transport, Loose Tools, 
Laboratory & Appliance  

15% 

2 Air Compressor, Testing Lab, Grinding, Boiler 
Installation, Water Treatment Gas Pipeline, Fire 
Fighting,Humidification Plant, Gas Generator and 
Other Machines   

10% 

3 Laboratory Appliance & Cooling Tower 20% 

4 Plant and Machinery (Evaluation Unit) 25% 

5 Gas Generator Overhauling 30% 

D Motor Car & Vehicle: 

 1 Motor Car, By-Cycle & Truck 20% 

E Furniture & Fixture: 

 1 All Furniture  10% 

2 Air Condition and Residential Furniture 20% 
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F Other Sundry Assets 

 1 Soft Furnish, Arms and Ammunition  15% 

2 Books, Cookeries, Radio, TV, Interior , Telephone, 
Mobile, Mike, Fax, Sign Board, Refrigerator, Water 
Tank, Games & Sports and others. 

20% 

3 C.C. Camera 25% 

4 Computer Machine 30% 

5 Upgrading and Modernization of Carding Machine & 
Drawing Frame Machine  

40% 

6 Upgrading and Modernization of CardingSavio Auto 
Cone Machine 

35% 

 

Note: Depreciation on gas generator major overhauling, overhauling of carding machine, drawing frame 
machine & auto cone machine has been charged at straight line method. 
 

d. Retirements and Disposals: 
 An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 

use and subsequent disposal. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset 
is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the asset and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of asset under other income in the 
Statement of Comprehensive Income. 

 

2.10 Impairment of Assets: 
All assets have been reviewed according to IAS-36 and it was confirmed that no such assets 
have been impaired during the year and for this reason no provision has been made for 
impairment of assets. 

 

2.11 Inventories: 
Inventories comprises of raw cotton ,spare parts, packing materials, work in process ,finish yarn 
(goods), store in transit , stock of waste cotton etc. Physical inventory has been taken at year 
end alongwith the statutory auditor of the company SHIRAZ KHAN BASAK &CO, Chartered 
Accountants. 
 

Inventories are assets held for sale in the ordinary course of business, in the process of 
production for such sale or in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the production 
process. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value in compliance to the 
requirements of IAS-2. Costs including an appropriate portion of fixed and variable overhead 
expenses are assigned to inventories by the method most appropriate to the particular class of 
inventory. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price for the inventories less all 
estimated cost of completion and cost necessary to make the sale.  
 

2.12 Cash & Cash Equivalents: 
Cash & cash equivalents include cash in hand and cash at banksof the Company. There is an 
insignificant risk of change in value of the same. 
 

2.13 Creditors & Accrued Expenses:   

2.13.1 Trade & Other Payables: 
Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services 
received by the Company. These include Advance against Sales, Security and Other Deposits 
and Other Current Liabilities. 
 

2.13.2  Provisions:  
Necessary provision for the current assets which are seems to be doubtful of recovery are made 
in the financial statements in conformity with International Accounting Standards. 
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2.14 Employees' Benefit: 
Employees of the Company are entitled to get the following benefits from the Company: 
 

a. Gratuity: 
Gratuity benefit has been stopped by the management from July‟2005. 
 

b. Festival Bonus: 
The Company gives two festival bonuses to its all contractual employees each year. 
 

c. Workers' Profit Participation Fund: 
This represents 5% of the net profit as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 (as 
amended in 2013) and is payable to the workers as definedunder the said Law. 
 

2.15 Income Tax: 
 

2.15.1 Current Tax: 
Provision for taxation has been made as per rates prescribed in the Finance Act, 2020 and the 
Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 on profit made by the company. As per IAS-12 Income Tax 
provision has been made during the year as the company earned taxable income. 
 

2.15.2 Deferred Tax: 
Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable 
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and 
deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the 
extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 
temporary differences can be utilized.  
 

2.16     Related Party Transactions: 
Company is not connected to any related party transaction except Tk. 6,636,275 as mentioned in 
note -36for Honorarium paid to the Chairman, Remuneration to the Managing Director, 
Attendance fee for Board Meeting and committee meeting and salary and allowances to the 
5No‟s Management Executives are Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and DGM 
(Admin), DGM( Commerce) and DGM (Production and Mechanical) and Internal Audit Officer. 
 

2.17 Contingent Liabilities &Contingent Assets: 
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past 
events and whose existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with IAS-
37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements. 
 

2.18 Revenue Recognition: 
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received 
orreceivable,net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates exclusive of VAT as per IAS-
18.Revenue isrecognised when the significant risks and reward of ownership have been 
transferredto the buyer,recovery of the consideration is probable,the associated costs and 
possible return of goods can beestimated reliably and there is no continuing management 
involvement with the goods sold.Transfer ofrisk and rewards occurs for the sale of goods when 
the product is delivered along with dispatch documentsand invoices to customers. 
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2.19 Foreign Currency Translation: 
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the foreign exchange 
rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are converted at the 
rates prevailing at the Statement of Balance Sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currencies, stated at historical cost are translated into Bangladesh Taka 
at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction. 
 

2.20 Statements of Cash Flows: 
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7: Statement of Cash 
Flows and the cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. 
 

2.21 Earningper Share: 
The Company calculates Earning per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS-33: “Earning per 
Share”, which has been shown on the face of Statement of Comprehensive Income, and the 
computation of EPS is stated in the note. Earnings per Share has been calculated by dividing the 
profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of 
ordinary shares outstanding during the period and retrospective effect has also been given for 
calculation of previous year‟s earnings as well as toconform to the current year‟spresentation. 
 

2.22 Segment Reporting: 
No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by IAS-14: “Segment 
Reporting” as the company operates in a single industry segment and within a single 
geographical territory. 
 

2.23 Comparative: 
Financial statements are presented as IAS-1 „„Presentation of Financial Statements” and 
previous year‟s figures have been  reclassified, re-arranged andrestatedwhere found necessary 
to provide information that is reliable and more relevant and to conform to the current year‟s 
presentation due to changes accounting policies accounting estimates and errors as per IAS-8 
„„Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors‟‟. 
 

2.24Reporting Period: 
The financial statements cover one year from 01July, 2019 to 30 June, 2020. 
 

2.25 General: 
Figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka. 
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AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjwg‡UW 

66, w`jKzkv evwYwR¨K GjvKv (5g Zjv) 

XvKv-1000|  

 

 

cÖw· dig 

 

Avwg/Avgiv  --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

weI G¨vKvD›U bs  ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

wVKvbv  -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm& wjwg‡UW Gi †kqvi †nvìvi wnmv‡e Rbve/†eMg--------------------------  wVKvbvt ------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------†K Avgvi/Avgv‡`i cÖwZwbwa wnmv‡e AvMvgx 

30‡k wW‡m¤^i ‡ivR eyaeviÕ2020Bs weKvj 4.00 NwUKvq ÒRyg fvP©yqvj Gi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi wbewÜZ Awdm 66 w`jKzkv 

ev/G, 5g ZjvÓ-‡Z AbywôZe¨ †Kv¤úvbxi 38Zg evwl©K mvavib mfvq A_ev Gi g~jZex mfvq Avgvi/Avgv‡`i c‡¶ 

Dcw ’̄Z _vKvi Ges †fvU cÖ`vb Kivi Rb¨ wbhy³ Kijvg| 

  

mv¶¨ wnmv‡e A`¨ -------------------2020Bs Zvwi‡L Avwg/Avgiv GB `wj‡j mÁv‡b ¯̂v¶i Kijvg|                         

   

 

‡kqvi †nvìv‡ii ¯^v¶i -----------------------------     cÖwZwbwai ¯̂v¶i  

‡dvwjI/weI bs -------------------------------------             ‡iwfwbD 

‡kqvi msL¨v ----------------------------------------         ó¨v¤ú         

ZvwiL ----------------------------------------------            UvKv 20.00 

           ¯^v¶xi ¯^v¶i  
    

        (†Kv¤úvbx‡Z msiw¶Z ¯̂v¶‡ii mwnZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯̂v¶i Aek¨B wgj‡Z n‡e) 

wet ª̀t 

K) cÖw· dig h_vh_fv‡e cyiY/¯̂v¶i c~e©K mfvi wba©vwiZ mg‡qi Kgc‡¶ 48 N›Uv cy‡e© †Kv¤úvbxi  

     †iwRóvW© Awd‡m Aek¨B Rgv w`‡Z nB‡e | 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Dcw ’̄wZ cÎ  
       

Avwg GZØviv 30‡k wW‡m¤^iÕ2020Bs ‡ivR eyaevi weKvj 4.00 NwUKvq ÒRyg fvP©yqvj Gi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi wbewÜZ Awdm 

66 w`jKzkv ev/G, 5g ZjvÓ‡Z AbywôZe¨ AvjnvR †U·UvBj wgjm wjwg‡UW-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avgvi Dcw ’̄wZ 

wjwce× Kwijvg | 

 

‡kqvi †nvìvi/cÖwZwbwai bvg -------------------------------------------------------------------------  

‡kqvi †nvìv‡ii †dvwjI/weI bs-------------------------------------------------AvjnvR †U·UvBj  

 

wgjm wjt Gi ---------------wU mvaviY †kqv‡ii AwaKvix| 

 

                --------------------------------------- 

                                                                           †kqvi †nvìvi/cÖwZwbwai Dcw ’̄wZi ¯^v¶i 
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